
A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 

Page 1 of 52  

President 
Mr. Dave Warren 
City of Placerville 

Treasurer 
Ms. Jen Lee 
City of Rio Vista 

Vice President 
Ms. Elizabeth Ehrenstrom 
City of Oroville 

Secretary 
Ms. Jennifer Styczynski 
City of Marysville 

A - Action 
I - Information 

1 - Attached 
2 - Hand Out 
3 - Separate Cover 
4 - Verbal 

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND 
POLICE RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MEETING 

AGENDA 

DATE / TIME: Thursday, May 5, 2022, at 10:00 a.m. 

LOCATION: Rocklin Event Center – Garden Room 
2650 Sunset Blvd 
Rocklin, CA 95677 

MISSION STATEMENT 

The Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund, or NCCSIF, is an association of municipalities 
joined to protect member resources by stabilizing risk costs in a reliable, economical and beneficial manner 
while providing members with broad coverage and quality services in risk management and claims man-
agement. 

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. ROLL CALL

C. PUBLIC COMMENTS
This time is reserved for members of the public to address the Police Risk
Management Committee on NCCSIF matters that are of interest to them.

pg. 3 D. CONSENT CALENDAR
All matters listed under the consent calendar are considered routine with no
separate discussion necessary. Any member of the public or the Police Risk
Management Committee may request any item to be considered separately.

A 1 

pg. 4 
pg. 7 
pg. 11 

1. Police Risk Management Committee Meeting Minutes – August 5, 2021
2. Police Risk Management Committee Meeting Minutes – November 4, 2021
3. Police Risk Management Committee Meeting Minutes - February 3, 2022

E. RISK MANAGEMENT

pg. 15 1. Police Risk Management Grant Funds
Marcus Beverly will provide an update on FY 21/22 grant fund usage and
budget for FY 22/23.

A 1 



A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 

Page 2 of 52 

President 
Mr. Dave Warren 
City of Placerville 

Treasurer 
Ms. Jen Lee 
City of Rio Vista 

Vice President 
Ms. Elizabeth Ehrenstrom 
City of Oroville 

Secretary 
Ms. Jennifer Styczynski 
City of Marysville 

Per Government Code 54954.2, persons requesting disability related modifications or accommodations, 
including auxiliary aids or services in order to participate in the meeting, are requested to contact Jenna 
Wirkner at Alliant Insurance Services at (916) 643-2741. 

The Agenda packet will be posted on the NCCSIF website at www.nccsif.org. Documents and materials 
relating to an open session agenda item that are provided to the NCCSIF Police Risk Management Committee 
less than 72 hours prior to a regular meeting will be available for public inspection and copying at 2180 
Harvard Street, Suite 460, Sacramento, CA 95815. 

Access to some buildings and offices may require routine provisions of identification to building security. 
However, NCCSIF does not require any member of the public to register his or her name, or to provide other 
information, as a condition to attendance at any public meeting and will not inquire of building security 
concerning information so provided. See Government Code section 54953.3. 

pg. 19 2. Legislative Update
The Committee will receive an update on California legislative bills that may
have an impact on member operations.

I 1 

pg. 32 3. Technology Discussion
The Committee will discuss their experiences with body cameras, robots,
drones, vehicles or other new and/or innovative technology.

I 1 

pg. 34 4. Firing Range – Coverage Discussion
The Committee will review the coverage restrictions regarding the private use
of city owned, operated, or maintained firing ranges.

I 1 

pg. 35 5. Round Table Discussion
The floor will be open to Police Risk Management Committee members for any
topics or ideas that members would like to address.

I 4 

pg. 49 
pg. 50 

F. INFORMATION ITEMS
1. NCCSIF 2021/2022 Organizational Chart
2. NCCSIF 2021/2022 Meeting Calendar

I 1 

G. ADJOURNMENT

UPCOMING MEETING
Police Risk Management Committee Meeting - August 4, 2022

pg. 51 TRAINING SESSION from 11:30 A.M. to 1:30 P.M.
Police Risk Management Use of Force Update Training
Presented by Ed Obayashi, Sheriff Deputy/Legal
Advisor for the Plumas County Sheriff’s Office



BACK TO AGENDA 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
Police Risk Management Committee Meeting 

May 5, 2022 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 

c/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750 

Agenda Item D. 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

ACTION ITEM 

ISSUE: The Police Risk Management Committee (PRMC) reviews items on the Consent Calendar, 
and if any item requires clarification or discussion a Member should ask that it be removed for separate 
action. The PRMC should then consider action to approve the Consent Calendar excluding those items 
removed. Any items removed from the Consent Calendar will be placed later on the agenda during the 
meeting in an order determined by the Chair. 

RECOMMENDATION: Adoption of the Consent Calendar after review by the PRMC. 

FISCAL IMPACT: None. 

BACKGROUND: The following items are placed on the Consent Calendar for approval. The PRMC 
may approve the Consent Calendar items as presented, or any individual may request that an item be 
removed for discussion and separate action may be taken during the meeting. 

ATTACHMENT(S):  
1. Police Risk Management Committee Meeting Minutes – August 5, 2021
2. Police Risk Management Committee Meeting Minutes – November 4, 2021
3. Police Risk Management Committee Meeting Minutes - February 3, 2022

Page 3 of 52



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND 
POLICE RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MINUTES 

TELECONFERENCE-WEBEX  
AUGUST 5, 2021 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 

Draft Page 1 of 3 

MEMBERS PRESENT 
Chief Robert Thompson, City of Dixon Chief Rick Hillman, City of Folsom 
Chief Tod Stockman, City of Galt Chief Rodney Harr, City of Gridley 
Chief Matt Alves, City of Lincoln Chief Joseph Wren, City of Placerville 
Chief Kyle Sanders, City of Red Bluff Chief Chad Butler, City of Rocklin 
Lt. Anthony Borgman, Town of Paradise  

GUESTS & CONSULTANTS 

A. CALL TO ORDER

Chief Sanders called the meeting to order at 10:03 a.m. 

B. ROLL CALL

The above members listed were present.  

C. PUBLIC COMMENTS

There were no public comments. 

D. CONSENT CALENDAR

A motion was made to approve the Consent Calendar as presented. 

MOTION: Rick Hillman SECOND: Robert Landon MOTION CARRIED 
Ayes: Thompson, Hillman, Stockman, Harr, Alves, Wren, Sanders, Butler, Borgman 
Nays: None 

E. RISK MANAGEMENT

E.1. Police Risk Management Grant Funds
Mr. Beverly discussed the Police Risk Management Grant Funds, the Committee voted to
continue the use of the Grant Funds for 2021-2022. The priority is to use the funds for Body
Cameras first. If the Department does have a Body Camera Program in place, they can use the
funds for other Risk Management items or trainings. We encourage members to use the funds.
Information only.

Raychelle Maranan, Alliant Insurance Services Marcus Beverly, Alliant Insurance Services  
Jenna Wirkner, Alliant Insurance Services Dori Zumwalt, Sedgwick 
Tom Kline, Sedgwick Eric Lucero, Sedgwick  

1. Police Risk Management Committee Meeting Minutes – February 11, 2021
2. Police Risk Management Committee Meeting Minutes – May 6, 2021

Page 4 of 52



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND 
POLICE RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MINUTES 

TELECONFERENCE-WEBEX  
AUGUST 5, 2021 

Draft Page 2 of 3 

E.2.  General Liability Claims Analysis for Police

Dori Zumwalt from Sedgwick discussed the NCCSIF General Liability Trending Report for Fiscal 
Years 2016-2021. The 2016-2018 claims are about what they will be. As claims develop they 
will get more expensive. Public works is one of the most frequent claims but also one that 
has a lower than average claim. The severity of the claims for Public Works and Police are still 
open claims and haven’t been settled. The number one claim that we see come in is due to 
vehicles and slip and falls. The three types of claims with the most frequency and severity 
are bodily injury, employment practices. We have about 40 Police Liability claims on average 
per year. The top 5 cause of Police Liability Claims Fiscal Year 2016-2021 are Civil rights, 
Vehicle, False Arrest, Property Damage, Excessive Force. Dori Zumwalt also reviewed the 
total number of claims for the Cities and the average number of claims.  

Information only.  

E.3.      Legislative Update

Tom Kline from Sedgwick gave a Legislative update on bills relating to law enforcement.  

AB 1475: This was approved and filed by the governor in July of 2021. This prevents departments 
or sheriff’s office from sharing, on social media, booking photos of an individual arrested on 
suspicion of committing a nonviolent crime.  

AB 26: Holden. Peace officers: use of force.  

AB 270:  This relates to the 988-suicide prevention phone number and behavioral health. 

AB 594: This bill has to do with deadly use of force being required to be investigated by the 
Attorney General.  

AB 603: Municipalities will be required to post law enforcement settlements and judgements,  

AB 931: Peace officer training to intercede  

AB 958:  Law Enforcement gang, a group of law enforcement officers within and agency that 
engages in a pattern of specified.  

H.R. 7120: George Floyd Justice Policing Act of 2020. They had originally wanted to have the 
Bill passed by the one-year calendar anniversary of the event. Limits qualified immunity as a 
defense to liability in a private civil action against a law enforcement officer  

No discussion. Information only.  

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 

Page 5 of 52



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND 
POLICE RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MINUTES 

TELECONFERENCE-WEBEX  
AUGUST 5, 2021 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 

Draft Page 3 of 3 

E.4       TECHNOLOGY DISCUSSION

911 At Ease International – 911 at Ease International is free & confidential Trauma informed 
counseling resource.   

Rippleworx – Jeff Kingsfield- The idea is to help advance the skills, knowledge, attitudes of the 
officers. The basic idea is to work on training plans and keep officers informed and engaged. Gives 
an overview of officer performance.  

Dummies Unlimited: The City of Red Bluff Police Department uses dummies for various things.  

The Folsom Police Department is planning to purchase more than 100 Axon cameras and 72 tasers 
for approx. $1.2 million. 

The California City that Sends a Drone almost every time police is dispatched to a call.  

Cordico Presentation – Cordico Shield- The idea of the App is to provide officer and the officers 
family with wellness resources. The big issue that it is trying to address is the stress from the job 
and how to handle it. Cordico has a peer and Chaplin support and a therapist finder. They also 
have a physical fitness component to the app.  

Information only. No discussion.  

E.5.       ROUND TABLE DISCUSSION

Tom Kline discussed trainings for upcoming meetings.  

F. INFORMATION ITEMS
1. NCCSIF 2021-22 ORGANIZATIONAL CHART
2. NCCSIF 2021-22 MEETING CALENDAR

G. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned at 10:58 a.m.

Next Meeting Date: November 4, 2021 

Respectfully Submitted, 

___________________________ 
Jennifer Styczynski, Secretary 

Date: ____________________ 

Page 6 of 52



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND 
POLICE RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MINUTES 

ROCKLIN EVENT CENTER 
NOVEMBER 4TH  2021 

Draft Page 1 of 4 

MEMBERS PRESENT 

Chief Ryan Kinnan, City of Auburn  Lt. Tom Cordova, City of Dixon 
Chief Brian Kalinowski, City of Galt Chief Randy Harr, City of Gridley 
Chief Eric Reinbold, Town of Paradise  Captain Quintan Ortega, Red Bluff 

Chief Jon Mazer, City of Rio Vista Captain Trent Jewell, City of Rocklin 
Chief Brian Baker, City of Yuba City

GUESTS & CONSULTANTS 

A. CALL TO ORDER

Lt. Huey called the meeting to order at 10:04 a.m.  

B. ROLL CALL

The above members listed were present.  

C. PUBLIC COMMENTS

There were no public comments. 

D. CONSENT CALENDAR

No quorum. We will move the Consent Calendar to the February Meeting. 

E. RISK MANAGEMENT

E.1. Police Risk Management Grant Funds

Mr. Beverly discussed the Police Risk Management Grant Funds. The funds are intended to 
purchase Body Worn Cameras (BWC). If the Department has a Body Warn Body Camera 
Program, the funds can be used for other Risk Management uses such as personal protective 
devices and load-bearing vests. 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 

Marcus Beverly, Alliant Insurance Services  Jenna Wirkner, Alliant Insurance Services 
Tom Kline, Sedgwick Eric Lucero, Sedgwick  
Summer Simpson, Sedgwick  

1. Police Risk Management Committee Meeting Minutes – February 5, 2021

Page 7 of 52



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND 
POLICE RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MINUTES 

ROCKLIN EVENT CENTER 
NOVEMBER 4TH  2021 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 

Draft Page 2 of 4 

E.2.      Legislative Update

Mt/ Tom Kline from Sedgwick gave an overview of the legislative bills that have become laws.  

1. SB 2. Bradford. Peace Officers: Certification: Civil Rights
2. SB 16. Skinner. Peace Officers: Release of Records
3. AB 98: McGuire: Public Peace: Allow Media Access to closed areas.
4. AB 26. Holden. Peace Officers: Use of Force
5. AB 48. Gonzalez. Law Enforcement: Use of Force
6. AB 89. Jones-Sawyer. Peace Officers: Minimum Qualifications. This Bill had a lot of

coverage and the requirements on peace officers. The minimum age will be 21.
7. AB 481. Chui. Peace Officers: Law Enforcement and state agencies: military equipment:

funding, acquisition, and use. Agencies would have some Law Enforcement regulations
on military equipment. Would be required to adopt a military equipment policy.

8. AB 490. Gipson. Law Enforcement Agency Policies: Arrests: Positional Asphyxia
Government Code 490, positional asphyxia policy.

9. AB 603. McCarty. Law Enforcement Settlements and Judgments Reporting. This Bill
was vetoed by Governor Newsom on 10/8/2.

10. AB 958. Gipson. Peace Officers: Law Enforcement Gangs. The law changes the name of
a group back to a gang.

11. AB 1475. Low Law Enforcement: Social Media. The Bill would prohibit law
enforcement or police agencies from posting a picture of someone committing a non-
violent crime.

12. H.R.7120 - George Floyd Justice in Policing Act of 2020. The was passed by the house
and is waiting for Senate review.

E.3       TECHNOLOGY DISCUSSION

Mr. Kline gave an overview on Police Technologies. Mr. Kline asked the members what 
Technology they were using and if they would like to have any trainings. Members discussed 
Tango Tango, that will allow the officers to hear radio traffic from phones and they will be able to 
communicate back to the command center. When command staff are driving it would be helpful 
to communicate to multiple people at one time. One radio channel is $2,000 and about $30 per 
officer. Mr. Beverly discussed Departments using Drones in Police Departments. Members 
discussed using FLOCK. Once you’re in the FLOCK system you can look up agencies that also 
use FLOCK. Members discussed having City Councils approve camera rules on how we notify 
the public.  

Page 8 of 52



 

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND 
POLICE RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MINUTES 

ROCKLIN EVENT CENTER 
NOVEMBER 4TH  2021 

 

 
 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 

Draft Page 3 of 4 

Police Technologies 
1. Video Redaction Software 
2. Biometrics 
3. Voice Technology 
4. Robots 
5. Video Doorbells 
6. Gunfire Detection and Locating 
7. Thermal Imaging 
8. Artificial Intelligence 
9. Smarter Cruisers 
10. Automatic License Plate Recognition (ALPR) 
11. Enhanced Body-Worn Cameras 
12. Unmanned Aerial Vehicles (UAVs) 
13. Other 
 
E.4.       LAW ENFORCEMENT EAP DISCUSSION 
 
The Chief of Police from the City of Galt gave an overview of resources used after a vehicle 
incident that involved two of the Departments Officers.   
 
Chief Kalinowski discussed the City of Galt Police Departments Leadership Program. One of the 
Officers discussed doing a peer support program for the Officers. Phycological Services Group 
out of Brentwood. They work with many departments in California. The Galt peer support program 
gives officers access to the resources available. The group comes in to provide group support to 
staff, spouses and other groups. They provided extensive resources to officers that were impacted. 
They provided 125 hours of services over 15 days and up to the funeral. The Department learned 
that it was hard to have staff work overtime and cover for the officers during this time. The 
Department asked the Sheriff Department to provide extra patrol and cover the officer’s shifts.  
 
Members discussed what resources didn’t work in previous years.  
 
Mr. Beverly discussed EAP Providers and counseling services specific to Law Enforcement.   
 
ComPsych Corporation – ComPsych’s services includes EAP, behavioral health, wellness and 
absence management services.  
ACI Specialty Benefits – Provides EAP benefits to thirteen of the twenty-two NorCal Cities 
Members. ACI is to build out a network of therapist specializing in Law Enforcement.  
Crisis Incident Counseling Services (CIC) – Crisis Incident Counseling Services (CIC) – 
Through our Excess Carrier PRISM, NorCal Cities 
Members have access to Crisis Incident Counseling Services (CIC) CIC is for employees 
following an unexpected work-related death of a co-worker. If you are dealing with a situation 
and need help. 
911 At Ease International – This service is free and confidential to first responders and family 

 
Page 9 of 52



 

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND 
POLICE RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MINUTES 

ROCKLIN EVENT CENTER 
NOVEMBER 4TH  2021 

 

 
 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 

Draft Page 4 of 4 

members of first responders. 
First Alarm Wellness – First Alarm Wellness provides concierge behavioral health services to 
first responder agencies, organizations and departments. They services include Expert 
Therapists, 
Educational and training services, Case Management and advocacy, Peer support training, Rapid 
critical event response and consulting services. The team at First Alarm Wellness has over 40 
years 
of combined experience working with first responders. 
 
CordicoShield Officer Wellness – The app offers a range of self – assessments as well as 
videos and guides on behavioral health topics. The app has over 60 behavioral health topics 
including Burnout and Compassion Fatigue, COVID-19, Family Support, Posttraumatic Stress 
and Psychological First 
Aid. 
 
E.5.       ROUND TABLE DISCUSSION 
 
 
Mr. Beverly discussed duty to intercede, Company Nurse, and Rick Wall Consulting.  
 
Information only. No discussion.  
 
E.5.       ROUND TABLE DISCUSSION  
 
No discussion.  
 
F. INFORMATION ITEMS 
1. NCCSIF 2021-22 ORGANIZATIONAL CHART 
2. NCCSIF 2021-22 MEETING CALENDAR  
 
G. ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting was adjourned at  
 
Next Meeting Date: February 3, 2022 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
___________________________ 
Jennifer Styczynski, Secretary 
 
Date: ____________________ 

 
Page 10 of 52



 

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND 
POLICE RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MINUTES 

ZOOM TELECONFERENCE  
FEBRUARY 3, 2022 

 

 
 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 

Draft Page 1 of 4 

MEMBERS PRESENT 
 
Chief Ryan Kinnan, City of Auburn Lt. Ryan Elmore, City of Elk Grove  
Chief Brian Kalinowski, City of Galt  Chief Rodney Harr, City of Gridley 
Chief Chris Mynderup, City of Jackson Lt. Cameron Kovacs, Town of Paradise 

Chief Joseph Wren, City of Placerville Chief Jon Mazer, City of Rio Vista 
Chief Rustin Banks, City of Rocklin Captain Trent Jewell, City of Rocklin  
Chief Robert Thompson, City of Dixon  

 
GUESTS & CONSULTANTS 

 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
Chief Sanders called the meeting to order at 9:01a.m.  
 
B. ROLL CALL 
 
The above members listed were present.  
 
C. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
There were no public comments. 
 
D. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

 
No quorum. Consent calendar items will be included in the next Agenda.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Marcus Beverly, Alliant Insurance Services  Jenna Wirkner, Alliant Insurance Services 
Tom Kline, Sedgwick Eric Lucero, Sedgwick  
Erik Baumle, Sedgwick  Summer Simpson, Sedgwick  
Devora Brainard, Sedgwick Elizabeth Ehrenstrom, City of Oroville  
Jim Ramsey, City of Elk Grove   

1. Police Risk Management Committee Meeting Minutes – August 5, 2021  
2. Police Risk Management Committee Meeting Minutes – November 4, 2021  
  

 
Page 11 of 52



 

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND 
POLICE RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MINUTES 

ZOOM TELECONFERENCE  
FEBRUARY 3, 2022 

 

 
 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 

Draft Page 2 of 4 

E. RISK MANAGEMENT 
 
 
E.1. Workers’ Compensation Claims Analysis for Police  
 
Erik Baumle from Sedgwick gave an overview of the NCCSIF Workers’ Compensation, trending 
report for fiscal years 2016-2021. In 2019-2020 we did a get job at recovery for claims. NCCSIF 
had a 115% closing ratio in 2016-2017. For 2020-2021 the closing ratio was 96%. Claims 
increase from 322 to 401 claims from 2019-2020 to 2020-2021. The top 10 causes of injury were 
strain, inhalation, person in act of crime, lifting, pandemic, not physical, fall/slip, stuck by, 
cumulative, and repetitive motion. Police Litigation rate by fiscal year is less that 3%, which is 
less than the state average.  
 
Members asked what the average closing rate is. Mr. Baumle mentioned it takes about 2 years to 
close the claims.  
 
Chief Thompson joined to call at 9:31 a.m.  
 
Members discussed issues with getting employees back to work. Members also discussed having 
nurse case managers for law enforcement employees.  
 
E.2.      Police Risk Management Grant Funds 
 
Mr. Beverly discussed the Police Risk Management Grant Funds. Mr. Beverly discussed the Lens 
lock camera program being a good option for cameras.  
 
The City of Anderson and the City of Galt haven’t used the Grant Funds.  
 
E.3       Legislative Spotlight  
 
Mr. Tom Kline discussed California Laws with new requirements for police agencies.  
 
Senate Bill 586- Bradford. Peace officers: certification. Is a companion bill to AB 296. 
 
AB 296: Limon, Code enforcement officers: safety standards.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Page 12 of 52



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND 
POLICE RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MINUTES 

ZOOM TELECONFERENCE  
FEBRUARY 3, 2022 

Draft Page 3 of 4 

E.4.       Technology discussion

Mr. Kline gave an overview of Law Enforcement Technologies.  

1. Artificial Intelligence (AI) – flock safety
2. Automatic License Plate Recognition (ALPR)
3. Biometrics
4. Body-Worn Cameras and In-Car Video Systems
5. Body Worn Camera Auditing – Frontline Public Safety Services
6. Communication – Tango Tango
7. Drones - Unmanned Aircraft Systems (UAS)
8. Gunshot Detection Systems (GDS)
9. Handheld Lasers
10. Robots
11. Robotic Cameras
12. Smarter Police Cars
13. Tablets
14. Thermal Imaging
15. Vehicle Pursuit Dart – Starchaser demonstration
16. Video Doorbells
17. Video Redaction Software – Veritone

Flock safety is primarily a license plate reader.  

Mr. Beverly mentioned members reporting drones to us. CJPRMA can cover them for Liability 
and Hull Coverage.  

Special Resolutions for Drones, 481 we would be required to add it to policy and resolution. You 
need special authorization from the City to use drones. The local governing body would need to 
do a resolution from the City Council to use drones.  

E.5.       ROUND TABLE DISCUSSION

Mr. Kline discussed the two options for trainings for our May meeting. 

1. Workers’ Compensation Presumptions for Police Leadership presented by Sedgwick

2. Social Worker, Therapist, Cop: Managing Today’s Police Risk (Developments in de-
escalation and positional asphyxiation litigation) presented by Kevin Allen and Patrick
Moriarty of Allen, Glaessner, Hazelwood & Werth.

Mr. Kline discussed the Yolo County Crisis intervention team. Let Tom know if you have 
interest in hearing about the services.  

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 

Page 13 of 52



 

NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND 
POLICE RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MINUTES 

ZOOM TELECONFERENCE  
FEBRUARY 3, 2022 

 

 
 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 

Draft Page 4 of 4 

 
 
F. INFORMATION ITEMS 
1. NCCSIF 2021-22 ORGANIZATIONAL CHART 
2. NCCSIF 2021-22 MEETING CALENDAR  
 
G. ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting was adjourned at 10:03 a.m.  
 
Next Meeting Date: May 5, 2022 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
___________________________ 
Jennifer Styczynski, Secretary 
 
Date: ____________________ 

 
Page 14 of 52



BACK TO AGENDA 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
Police Risk Management Committee Meeting 

May 5, 2022 
 
 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 

c/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750 

 

Agenda Item E.1. 
 

 
POLICE RISK MANAGEMENT GRANT FUNDS 

 
INFORMATION ITEM 

 
 

ISSUE: The Grant Funds Historic Usage Report is included to ensure members are aware of the 
available grants for their agencies.  
 
The Board recently approved the preliminary budget with the grant fund program included for FY 
22/23. Both the Police Risk Management Committee (PRMC) and the Risk Management Committee 
(RMC) recommended maintaining the grant funding for FY 22/23 with the same terms regarding use 
of the funds for Body Worn Camera (BWC) programs or, if the Member’s BWC program is fully 
operational, for other risk management needs.  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Provide feedback and recommendations regarding grant use. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: Grant Funds at $50,000 for FY 22/23. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: Over the last eight years, the Board has approved a total of $400,000 in grant funds 
for police risk management. The first year, FY 14/15, a budget of $50,000 was used to purchase 58 
body cameras directly from VieVu at a quantity discount. The FY 15/16 and FY 16/17 budgets of 
$50,000 were allocated directly to the members to fund their body camera programs. Since that time 
if the body camera program at an agency was in place the member has the option to use the grant funds 
for other safety and risk management uses such as data collection, ballistic vests, load-bearing vests, 
and wellness programs. The PRMC and the RMC made recommendations to the Board to approve the 
police grant funding for FY 22/23. 
 
ATTACHMENT(S):  

1. Police Risk Management Grant Funds Historic Usage Report 

2. Police Risk Management Grant Request Form 

  

 
Page 15 of 52



Member

FY 14/15

$50,000 

Grant

Camera 

Allocation

FY 15/16

$50,000 Grant

Fund Allocation

FY 16/17

$50,000 Grant

Fund Allocation

FY 17/18

$50,000 Grant

Fund Allocation

FY 18/19

$50,000 Grant

Fund Allocation

FY 19/20

$50,000 Grant

Fund Allocation

FY 20/21

$50,000 Grant

Fund Allocation

FY 21/22

$50,000 Grant

Fund Allocation

FY 21/22 

Member Specific 

Police Fund 

TOTAL

GRANTS

YTD

Reimbursements

Made

REMAINING

FUNDS

1/25/22 Reimbursement Notes/Plan Usage

1 Anderson 2 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $9,090 $10,605

2 Auburn 4 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $18,180 $18,118 $3,092

4/25/17  $6,280.56 (12 VieVu LE4 mini body worn cameras)

9/8/17  $3,029.18 (4 VieVu LE4mini & 1 multi‐dock LE4)

2/5/19  $2,810.26 portion of invoice (16 VieVu LE5 body worn 

cameras)

3/24/21 $5,998.49 Body Cameras 

3 Colusa 2 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $9,090 $3,030 $7,575 7/27/17  $3,030 (concealable vests with load bearing carriers)

4 Corning 2 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $9,090 $5,592 $5,013
9/6/16  $3,291.26 (4 VieVu LE4 body cameras)

2/15/19  $2,301.12 firewall

5 Dixon 4 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $5,000 $18,180 $15,926 $10,284

4/20/17  $6,060 (30 Wolfcom Vision 1080p body camera with 

rotatable camera head and 32GB memory)

6/1/18  $2,934.38 (3 Wolfcom Vision 1080p body camera + training 

cost for force options simulator)

3/6/20  $2,631.63 ( 5 Wolfcom Body Camera + 1 docking port) 

8/26/20 IA PRO Program 

6 Elk Grove* 4 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $18,180 $15,150 $6,060

1/11/18  $9,090 (WatchGuard Vista HD body cameras)

3/20/19  $3,030 (portion of Cordico Wellness Program)

11/4/19  $3,030 (portion of 2019 BWC purchase/Vista HD)

7 Folsom 5 $3,788 $3,788 $3,788 $3,788 $3,788 $3,788 $3,788 $400,000 $22,725 $22,725 $403,788

10/5/16  $7,576 (8 VieVu LE4 body camera and 1 multi‐dock 

network station)

12/16/20 $15,150  Iapro software 

8 Galt 4 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $18,180 $21,210 $0
1/25/18  Plan to use fund /BWC program under consideration
2/28/22 AXON Body Worn Cameras  

9 Gridley 2 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $9,090 $4,543 $6,062

9/6/16  $3,291.26 (4 VieVu LE4 body camerass)

3/28/18  $1,252 (one VieVu LE5 camera and seven Public Safety 

Vests)

8/7/20 $2,700.41  (load bearing vests and flashlights) 

10 Ione 2 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $9,090 $10,605 $0

11/2/16  $1,655.23 (2 VieVu LE4 body camera)

9/8/17  $1,736.24 balance (2 VieVu LE4 body cameras and 2 LE4 

Cradle)

5/21/18  $1,234.14 (2 VieVu LE5 body camera and license for 

Veripatrol Software)

5/28/21 Lava Dog Fire and Police Supply ( Riot helmets, batons, gas 

masks and filters)  

3/7/22 LENSLOCK Cameras 

11 Jackson 2 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $9,090 $9,090 $1,515
4/20/20  Jackson PD in process of acquiring new body cams.
1/7/2021  $9,090 Vista HD Wearable Camera User Guide

12 Lincoln 4 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $18,180 $18,181 $3,030
10/5/16  $6,060 (8 VieVu LE4 body cameras)

2/25/21 $11,632 (14 Watchguard body worn cameras) 

13 Marysville 3 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $13,635 $4,920 $10,988 8/18/17  $4,919.87 (6 VieVu LE4 body cameras)

14 Nevada City 2 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $9,090 $7,575 $3,030

2/6/18  $4,545 (Body Camera Storage and Equipment cost for 2015‐

2017)

7/15/19  $1,515 (Axon Body Camera Storage)

4/17/20  $1,515.00 (Body Camera Storage Fees)

3/31/21 $1,515.00 (Body Camera Storage Fees) 

15 Oroville 4 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $18,180 $12,120 $9,090

9/23/16  $3,010 (Video Storage Buffalo Terastation)

10/5/16  $3,050 (5 VieVu LE4 body cameras)

11/20/17  $1,174.00 (1 Tactical Armor‐Ballistic Vest)

9/4/18  $4,886 (20 Vievu LE5s body cameras)

16 Paradise 3 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $13,635 $9,141 $6,767

11/15/16  $762.14 (5 flashlights) + $1,477.28 (1 VieVu LE4 multi‐

dock station)

3/14/17  $2,305.58 (Ballistic Vests)

5/3/19  $1,895.50 (five load bearing vests)

8/7/20 $2,700.41  (load bearing vests and flashlights) 

NCCSIF POLICE RISK MANAGEMENT GRANT FUNDS HISTORIC USAGE REPORT

Page 1 of 2

Page 16 of 52



Member

FY 14/15

$50,000 

Grant

Camera 

Allocation

FY 15/16

$50,000 Grant

Fund Allocation

FY 16/17

$50,000 Grant

Fund Allocation

FY 17/18

$50,000 Grant

Fund Allocation

FY 18/19

$50,000 Grant

Fund Allocation

FY 19/20

$50,000 Grant

Fund Allocation

FY 20/21

$50,000 Grant

Fund Allocation

FY 21/22

$50,000 Grant

Fund Allocation

FY 21/22 

Member Specific 

Police Fund 

TOTAL

GRANTS

YTD

Reimbursements

Made

REMAINING

FUNDS

1/25/22 Reimbursement Notes/Plan Usage

NCCSIF POLICE RISK MANAGEMENT GRANT FUNDS HISTORIC USAGE REPORT

17 Placerville* 2 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $9,090 $10,105 $500

12/28/17  $3,970.32 (4 Tactical Armor‐Ballistic Vests)

10/3/19  $3,674.75 (Fitness Equipment)

11/18/20 $1,077.49 (Treadmill) 

9/29/21 $1,382.87 (Kettlebell, Resistance bands, under desk bike 

pedal, weight  bench, battle rope) 

18 Red Bluff 3 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $2,273 $13,635 $14,052 $1,855

2/17/17  $1,473.74 (Apex Body cam storage remediation)

10/18/17  $3,071.26 (5 VieVu LE4 body cameras)

1/25/18  Plan to use to purchase more BWC & future funds to 
replace old cameras.
3/27/20  Red Bluff PD BWC is fully funded; plan to use funds for 
fitness equipent.
5/26/20 $6,814.17 (Fitness Slam Balls, ball rack, cable machine, 

dumbbell rack, kettlebell racks, kettlebells and bumper rack) 

10/29/21 $2,692.86 (3 Body Cameras, 12 Clip Lock Metal Clips) 

19 Rio Vista 2 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $9,090 $4,241 $6,364 11/16/17  $4,241.15 (9 VieVu LE5 body cameras)

20 Rocklin 4 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $18,180 $18,180 $3,030

10/5/16  $6,516.24 (4 VieVu LE4 body cameras, 1 LE4 multi‐dock, 1 

LE3 multi‐dock)

1/3/19  $5,603.76 (58 Lenslock bwc cameras and 25 in car dash 

cameras)

11/9/20 $6.060 (Lenslock software) 

21 Willows 2 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $1,515 $9,090 $8,595 $2,010

6/18/18  $2,130 for 18/19 Lexipol‐Fire Policy Service annual fee

7/2/19  $2,130 for 19/20 Lexipol‐Fire Policy Service annual fee

7/1/20 $2,157 for 20/21 Lexipol‐ Fire Policy Service annual fee

6/15/21 $2,178 21/22 Lexipol‐ Fire Policy Service annual fee

22 Yuba City 4 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $3,030 $18,180 $9,759 $11,451
5/5/17  $6,060 (Data911 body‐worn cameras)

7/12/21 $3,699.05 (Treadmill) 

TOTAL 58 $49,995 $49,995 $49,995 $49,995 $49,995 $49,995 $49,995 $405,000 $299,970 $242,859 $107,106

*Opted for Cash Allocation to purchase other than VieVu Camera
Fund Allocation is based on cost of camera at $757.50 each

Page 2 of 2

Page 17 of 52



Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
c/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. 
Corporate Insurance License No. 0C36861 

 
 

 

NCCSIF 
 

POLICE RISK MANAGEMENT GRANT REQUEST FORM 
 

 
Member Entity Name:   

Submitted by: ________________________________ Submission Date:   

Available Funds: ______________________________ Requested Funds:   

Please use the following lines to describe the proposed use for your funds, and be sure to attach any 
applicable backup data such as purchase order, receipts, etc. 
 
  

  

  

  

  

  
(If additional room is needed, please attach separate sheet.) 

 
Check Payable to:   

     Mail Check to:   

  

 

Signature: ___________________________________ Date:   

Please e-mail the completed form to: Jenna Wirkner at Jenna.Wirkner@alliant.com 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * *  

STAFF USE ONLY 

Program Administrator Approval:   

Total Amount Subject to Reimbursement: $_______________ 

 
Page 18 of 52



BACK TO AGENDA 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
Police Risk Management Committee Meeting 

May 5, 2022 
 
 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 

c/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750 

 

Agenda Item E.2. 
 

LEGISLATION UPDATE 
 

INFORMATION ITEM 
 
 

ISSUE: There were many bills introduced in the California Legislature 2022-2023 Legislative Session 
that if signed into law will affect police agencies.  
 
Attached is the list as of 4/5/22 of the bills POST is following for review and discussion.  
   
 
RECOMMENDATION: Information only. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: None. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: The Program Administrators continue to monitor the impact of these new bills as 
they make their way through the legislative process. 
 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): Status of Current Legislation -Legislative Update 

  

 
Page 19 of 52



 

The following is a list of bills POST is monitoring from the 2022-23 Legislative Session.  These bills could have an impact on 
POST operations or be of significant interest to law enforcement partners. It is not a complete list. This list updates 
monthly. (Updated 4/5/2022) 

Bill # and 
Author 

Title and Summary Status of Bill 

AB 655 

(Kalra) 

California Law Enforcement Accountability Reform Act 

Current law requires that a candidate for a peace officer 
position be of good moral character, as determined by a 
thorough background investigation. This bill would require 
that background investigation to include an inquiry into 
whether a candidate for specified peace officer positions has 
engaged in membership in a hate group, participation in any 
hate group activity, or advocacy of public expressions of hate, 
as specified, and as those terms are defined. The bill would 
provide that certain findings would disqualify a person from 
employment. 

2/1/2022-In Senate. Read first time. To Com. 
on RLS. for assignment. 

AB 662 

(Rodriguez) 

Mental health: dispatch and response protocols: working 
group 

Would require the California Health and Human Services 
Agency to convene a working group, as specified, no later 
than July 1, 2022, to examine the existing dispatch and 
response protocols when providing emergency medical 
services to an individual who may require evaluation and 
treatment for a mental health disorder. The bill would require 
the working group to develop recommendations for 
improvements to those dispatch and response protocols and 
recommend amendments to existing law, including, but not 
limited to, the provisions governing involuntarily taking an 
individual into temporary custody for a mental health 
evaluation and treatment. The bill would require the working 
group to submit periodic reports to the Legislature every 6 
months to update the Legislature on its progress, and to 
submit a final report of its recommendations to the 
Legislature on or before January 1, 2024. 

1/25/2022-In Senate. Read first time. To Com. 
on RLS. for assignment. 

AB 1406 

(Lackey) 

Law enforcement agency policies: carrying of equipment. 

Current law requires law enforcement agencies to maintain a 
policy on the use of force, as specified. Current law places 
certain restrictions on the use of force by law enforcement 
agencies, including prohibiting the use of a choke hold or 
carotid restraint. This bill would require a law enforcement 
agency that authorizes peace officers to carry an electroshock 
device, such as a taser or stun gun that is held and operated 
in a manner similar to a pistol, to require that device to be 
holstered or otherwise carried on the lateral side of the body 
opposite to the side that that officer’s firearm is holstered. 

2/1/2022-In Senate. Read first time. To Com. 
on RLS. for assignment. 

AB 1597 

(Waldron) 

Shoplifting: increased penalties for prior crimes 

  

Introduced: 1/3/2022 

3/15/2022-In committee: Set, second hearing. 
Failed passage. Reconsideration granted. 

 
Page 20 of 52

mbeverly
Highlight

mbeverly
Highlight



 

Current law, as amended by Proposition 47, provides that a 
registered sex offender or a person with a prior conviction for 
certain serious or violent felonies, such as a sexually violent 
offense, who commits petty theft, is subject to imprisonment 
in the county jail for up to one year or in the state prison for 
16 months, or 2 or 3 years. This bill would reinstate a 
provision of law that was repealed by Proposition 47 that 
provides that a person who has been convicted 3 or more 
times of petty theft, grand theft, or other specified crimes and 
who is subsequently convicted of petty theft is subject to 
imprisonment in a county jail not exceeding one year or in a 
county jail for 18 months or 2 or 3 years. 

 
AB 1599 

(Kiley) 

Proposition 47: repeal 

The Safe Neighborhoods and Schools Act, enacted as an 
initiative statute by Proposition 47, as approved by the 
electors at the November 4, 2014, statewide general election, 
made various changes relating to theft and the possession of 
controlled substances, including by, among other things, 
generally reducing the penalty for those crimes, including 
reducing the penalty for possession of concentrated 
cannabis, establishing a procedure by which individuals 
convicted of those crimes prior to the passage of the act may 
petition for resentencing under the act, and creating the 
crime of shoplifting. This bill would repeal the changes and 
additions made by Proposition 47, except those related to 
reducing the penalty for possession of concentrated 
cannabis. 

Last Amend: 3/1/2022 

3/9/2022-Coauthors revised. 

AB 1603 

(Salas) 

Theft: shoplifting: amount 

Proposition 47 requires shoplifting, defined as entering a 
commercial establishment with the intent to commit larceny 
if the value of the property taken does not exceed $950, to be 
punished as a misdemeanor. Under current law, entering a 
commercial establishment with the intent to take property 
exceeding $950 is burglary, punishable as a misdemeanor or a 
felony. This bill would amend Proposition 47 by reducing the 
threshold amount for petty theft and shoplifting from $950 to 
$400. The bill would provide that it shall become effective 
only when submitted to, and approved by, the voters of 
California. 

Introduced: 1/3/2022 

3/23/2022-Coauthors revised. 

AB 1604 

(Holden) 

The Upward Mobility Act of 2022: boards and 
commissions: civil service: examinations: classifications 

Would require that, on or after January 1, 2023, all state 
boards and commissions consisting of one or more volunteer 
members have at least one board member or commissioner 
from an underrepresented community. The bill would define 
the term “board member or commissioner from an 
underrepresented community” as an individual who self-
identifies as Black, African American, Hispanic, Latino, Asian, 
Pacific Islander, Native American, Native Hawaiian, or Alaska 
Native; who self-identifies as gay, lesbian, bisexual, or 
transgender; who is a veteran, as defined; or who has a 

3/16/2022-From committee: Do pass and re-
refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 4. Noes 0.) (March 
16). Re-referred to Com. on APPR. 

 
Page 21 of 52

mbeverly
Highlight

mbeverly
Highlight



 

disability, as defined. The bill would apply these requirements 
only as vacancies on state boards and commissions occur. 

AB 1608 

(Gipson) 

County officers: consolidation of offices. 

Current law authorizes the board of supervisors of a county to 
consolidate the duties of various county offices in various 
combinations, including combining the duties of the sheriff 
and the coroner. This bill would delete the authority to 
combine the duties of the sheriff with the duties of the 
coroner. 

Introduced: 1/4/2022 

1/14/2022-Referred to Coms. on L. GOV. and 
PUB. S. 

AB 1639 

(Voepel) 

Firearms 

Would require a police officer of the San Diego Unified Port 
District Harbor Police or a port warden or a port police officer 
of the Harbor Department of the City of Los Angeles to 
complete the live-fire training qualification at least twice a 
year instead of at least once every 6 months in order to be 
exempt from the prohibitions on unsafe handguns. 

3/8/2022-In committee: Set, first hearing. 
Hearing canceled at the request of author. 

AB 1653 

(Patterson) 

Property crimes: regional property crimes task force. 

Current law, until January 1, 2026, requires the Department of 
the California Highway Patrol to coordinate with the 
Department of Justice to convene a regional property crimes 
task force to identify geographic areas experiencing increased 
levels of property crimes and assist local law enforcement 
with resources, such as personnel and equipment. This bill 
would specify theft of vehicle parts and accessories as a 
property crime for consideration by the regional property 
crimes task force. 

3/31/2022-Read second time. Ordered to 
Consent Calendar. 

AB 1673 

(Seyarto) 

California Fentanyl Abuse Task Force 

Would establish the California Fentanyl Abuse Task Force to 
undertake various duties relating to fentanyl abuse including, 
among others, collecting and organizing data on the nature 
and extent of fentanyl abuse in California and evaluating 
approaches to increase public awareness of fentanyl abuse. 
The bill would require the task force to be chaired by a 
designee of the Attorney General and would specify the 
membership of the task force. The bill would require the first 
meeting of the task force to take place no later than March 1, 
2023, and would require the task force to meet at least once 
every 2 months. The bill would require the task force to report 
its findings and recommendations to the Attorney General, 
the Governor, and the Legislature by July 1, 2024. 

3/28/2022-Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S. 

AB 1733 

(Quirk) 

State bodies: open meetings 

The Bagley-Keene Open Meeting Act, requires, with specified 
exceptions, that all meetings of a state body be open and 
public and all persons be permitted to attend any meeting of 
a state body. Current law requires a state body to provide 
notice of its meeting to any person who requests that notice 
in writing and to provide notice of the meeting of its internet 
website at least 10 days in advance of the meeting, as 
prescribed. Current law exempts from the 10-day notice 

2/18/2022-Referred to Coms. on G.O. and B. & 
P. 

 
Page 22 of 52

mbeverly
Highlight

mbeverly
Highlight

mbeverly
Highlight



 

requirement, special meetings and emergency meetings in 
accordance with specified provisions. Current law authorizes 
a state body to adjourn any regular, adjourned regular, 
special, or adjourned special meeting to a time and place 
specified in the order of adjournment, and authorizes a state 
body to similarly continue or recontinue any hearing being 
held, or noticed, or ordered to be held by a state body at any 
meeting. This bill would specify that a "meeting" under the 
act, includes a meeting held entirely by teleconference. 

AB 1836 

(Maienschein) 

Peace officers: mental health 

Current law establishes the Commission on Peace Officer 
Standards and Training. Under existing law, the commission 
administers the Innovations Grant Program for the purpose of 
fostering innovations in training and procedures for law 
enforcement officers. Current law requires the grant program 
to develop and provide wellness programs for law 
enforcement officers, among other things. This bill would 
state the intent of the Legislature to draft legislation to 
establish a grant program for the purpose of addressing 
officer wellness and mental health support. 

3/28/2022-Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S. 

AB 1942 

(Muratsuchi) 

Community colleges: funding: instructional service 
agreements with public safety agencies. 

Current law provides for a formula for the calculation of 
general purpose apportionments of state funds to community 
colleges. Current law provides a separate formula for the 
allocation of apportionments of state funds to community 
colleges, which uses the numbers of full-time equivalent 
students as its basis, for use for apportionments for noncredit 
instruction and instruction in career development and college 
preparation. This bill would require instruction provided by 
community college districts under instructional service 
agreements with public safety agencies, as defined, to be 
funded under the apportionment formula used for instruction 
in career development and college preparation. 

2/18/2022-Referred to Com. on HIGHER ED. 

AB 1946 

(Boerner 
Horvath) 

Electric bicycles: safety and training program 

Current law requires the Department of Transportation to 
develop safety standards in connection with the use of 
bicycles, including the establishment of minimum safety 
design criteria for the planning and construction of specified 
types of bikeways and roadways where bicycle travel is 
permitted. This bill would require the department, in 
coordination with the Office of Traffic Safety, to develop, on 
or before September 1, 2023, statewide safety standards and 
training programs based on evidence-based practices for 
users of electric bicycles, as defined, including, but not 
limited to, general electric bicycle riding safety, emergency 
maneuver skills, rules of the road, and laws pertaining to 
electronic bicycles. The bill would require the safety 
standards and training programs to be developed in 
collaboration with relevant stakeholders and to be posted on 

3/22/2022-From committee: Do pass and re-
refer to Com. on APPR. (Ayes 15. Noes 0.) 
(March 21). Re-referred to Com. on APPR. 

 
Page 23 of 52

mbeverly
Highlight

mbeverly
Highlight



 

the internet websites of both the department and the Office 
of Traffic Safety. 

 
AB 1947 

(Ting) 

Hate crimes: law enforcement policies 

Current law defines a "hate crime" as a criminal act 
committed, in whole or in part, because of actual or perceived 
characteristics of the victim, including, among other things, 
race, religion, disability, and sexual orientation. Current law 
requires the Commission on Peace Officer Standards and 
Training (POST) to develop guidelines and a course of 
instruction and training for law enforcement officers 
addressing hate crimes. Current law requires state law 
enforcement agencies to adopt a framework or other formal 
policy created by POST regarding hate crimes. Current law 
requires any local law enforcement agency that adopts or 
updates a hate crime policy to include specified information 
in that policy, including information on bias motivation. 
Existing law requires the Department of Justice to collect 
specified information relative to hate crimes and to post that 
information on its internet website. This bill would require 
each local law enforcement agency to adopt a hate crimes 
policy. 

3/28/2022-Re-referred to Com. on APPR. 

AB 1996 

(Cooley) 

 State government: administrative regulations: review 

The Administrative Procedure Act, in part, authorizes various 
state entities to adopt, amend, or repeal regulations for 
various specified purposes. These rulemaking provisions of 
the act require the Office of Administrative Law and the state 
agency proposing to adopt, amend, or repeal a regulation to 
review the proposed changes for, among other things, 
consistency with current state regulations. Current law 
requires the office to initiate a priority review of existing 
regulations when requested by a committee of the 
Legislature, as specified. This bill would require each state 
agency to, on or before January 1, 2026, review that agency’s 
regulations, identify any regulations that are duplicative, 
overlapping, inconsistent, or out of date, to revise those 
identified regulations, as provided, and report to the 
Legislature and Governor, as specified. The bill would repeal 
these provisions on January 1, 2027. 

2/18/2022-Referred to Com. on A. & A.R 

AB 1988 

(Bauer-
Kahan) 

  

Warren-911-Emergency Assistance Act and Miles Hall-988-
Mental Health and Suicide Prevention Lifeline 

Current federal law, the National Suicide Hotline Designation 
Act of 2020, designates the 3-digit telephone number “988” as 
the universal number within the United States for the purpose 
of the national suicide prevention and mental health crisis 
hotline system operating through the National Suicide 
Prevention Lifeline maintained by the Assistant Secretary for 
Mental Health and Substance Abuse and the Veterans Crisis 
Line maintained by the Secretary of Veterans Affairs. This bill 
would change the name of the Warren-911-Emergency 
Assistance Act to the Warren-911-Emergency Assistance Act 

3/30/2022-Re-referred to Com. on E.M. 

 
Page 24 of 52

mbeverly
Highlight



 

and Miles Hall-988-Mental Health and Suicide Prevention 
Lifeline. 

AB 1997 

(Gipson) 

California State University: crisis response teams 

Current law authorizes the trustees of the California State 
University to appoint one or more persons to constitute a 
police department for the headquarters and for each campus 
of the California State University. This bill would require the 
Chancellor of the California State University, on or before July 
1, 2023, to convene a stakeholder workgroup that includes a 
representative from specified stakeholders, including faculty, 
staff, and students. The bill would require the stakeholder 
workgroup, at a minimum, to evaluate and report on 
alternative options to current emergency response programs 
on the campuses of the California State University and 
alternative dispute resolution options to resolve employee 
conflicts. The bill would require the stakeholder workgroup to 
submit a report to the Legislature on or before October 1, 
2023, that includes recommendations to alleviate concerns of 
current emergency response programs on the campuses of 
the California State University. The bill would repeal these 
provisions on July 1, 2027. 

3/28/2022-Re-referred to Com. on HIGHER ED. 

AB 2043 

(Jones-
Sawyer) 

Bail Bonds 

Current law prohibits an insurer from executing an 
undertaking of bail except by and through a person holding a 
bail license, as specified. Current law provides for the 
issuance of bail licenses under the jurisdiction of the 
Insurance Commissioner. Under current law, bail licenses 
include bail agent licenses, bail permittee licenses, and bail 
solicitor licenses. Current law requires the commissioner to 
charge and collect specified fees for an application for a new 
or renewed bail license by a bail agent, bail permittee, or bail 
solicitor. This bill would include bail fugitive recovery person 
licenses in the list of bail licenses and would prohibit a person 
from performing the activities of a bail fugitive recovery 
person unless the person holds a license, as specified. The bill 
would exempt an individual holding a bail agent’s, bail 
permittee’s, or bail solicitor’s license from a bail fugitive 
recovery person’s licensing requirements. 

3/31/2022-Referred to Coms. on PUB. S. and 
INS. 

AB 2062 

(Salas) 

Local law enforcement hiring grants 

Would, upon appropriation of funds for this purpose in the 
annual Budget Act and until January 1, 2029, require the 
Board of State and Community Corrections to establish a 
grant program to provide $50,000,000 in grants to local law 
enforcement agencies to incentivize peace officers to work in 
local law enforcement agencies that are in underserved 
communities and to live in the communities that they are 
serving. The bill would require grant funds to be used to 
provide a 5-year supplement to peace officer salaries in local 
law enforcement agencies that are in underserved 
communities that have had a homicide rate higher than the 
state average for the past 5 years or more and where the 
peace officer lives within 5 miles of the office in which they 

3/29/2022-From committee: Do pass and re-
refer to Com. on APPR. with recommendation: 
To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (March 
29). Re-referred to Com. on APPR. 

 
Page 25 of 52

mbeverly
Highlight

mbeverly
Highlight



 

work. The bill would require local law enforcement agencies 
that receive grants to report specified information to the 
board annually and would require the board to report to the 
Legislature and the Governor’s office on the efficacy of the 
program, as prescribed, on or before July 1, 2028. 

AB 2229 

(Rivas) 

Peace officers: minimum standards: bias evaluation.  

Current law requires peace officers in this state to meet 
specified minimum standards, including, among other 
requirements, that peace officers be evaluated by a physician 
and surgeon or psychologist and found to be free from any 
physical, emotional, or mental condition that might adversely 
affect the exercise of the powers of a peace officer. This bill 
would require that evaluation to include bias against race or 
ethnicity, gender, nationality, religion, disability, or sexual 
orientation. 

3/30/2022-Read second time. Ordered to third 
reading. 

AB 2285 

(Smith) 

Peace officer reports: stops 

Current law requires each state and local agency that 
employs peace officers to annually report to the Attorney 
General data on all stops conducted by the agency’s peace 
officers, and requires that data to include specified 
information, including the time, date, and location of the 
stop, and the reason for the stop. Current law defines a "stop" 
for that purpose as any detention by a peace officer of a 
person, or any peace officer interaction with a person in 
which the peace officer conducts a search, including a 
consensual search, of the person’s body or property in the 
person’s possession or control. This bill contains other 
existing laws. 

3/29/2022-In committee: Set, first hearing. 
Failed passage. Reconsideration granted. 

AB 2333 

(Smith) 

Hate crimes: peace officers. 

Current law defines "hate crime" as a criminal act committed, 
in whole or in part, because of actual or perceived 
characteristics of the victim, including, among other things, 
race, religion, disability, and sexual orientation. Under 
existing law, that definition applies unless an explicit 
provision of law or the context clearly requires a different 
meaning. Current law provides punishments for hate crimes 
that range from misdemeanors with specified penalties to 
felonies with additional terms of one to 3 years in state 
prison, depending on the underlying criminal act and other 
circumstances. Current law requires, with conditions, the 
Attorney General to direct local law enforcement agencies to 
report specified information relative to hate crimes to the 
Department of Justice. Local law enforcement entities are 
required by existing law to provide a brochure on hate crimes 
to victims of these crimes and to the public, and the 
Department of Fair Employment and Housing is required by 
existing law to revise those brochures as needed and to 
provide those brochures to local law enforcement agencies 
upon request. This bill would add status as a peace officer to 
the list of actual or perceived characteristics necessary to 
determine whether a criminal act qualifies as a hate crime. 

3/22/2022-In committee: Set, first hearing. 
Failed passage. 

 
Page 26 of 52

mbeverly
Highlight

mbeverly
Highlight

mbeverly
Highlight



 

AB  2429 

(Quirk) 

  

  

Commission on Peace Officers Standards and Training: 
assessment of training requirements 

The Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training is 
responsible for developing and implementing programs to 
increase the effectiveness of law enforcement. The 
commission is required to adopt rules establishing minimum 
standards relating to physical, mental, and moral fitness 
governing the recruitment of specified peace officers. This bill 
would require the commission to perform specified duties, 
including, among other things, partnering with academic 
researchers to conduct an assessment of existing officer 
training requirements and determining how well the existing 
officer training requirements are working for officers in the 
field. The bill would require the commission to report its 
findings to the Legislature by January 1, 2025. 

3/29/2022-From committee: Do pass and re-
refer to Com. on JUD. with recommendation: 
To Consent Calendar. (Ayes 7. Noes 0.) (March 
29). Re-referred to Com. on JUD. 

AB 2537 

(Gipson) 

  

Vehicles: driver education. 

Current law requires the Department of Motor Vehicles to 
publish a synopsis or summary of the laws regulating the 
operation of a vehicle and the use of the highways, known as 
the California Driver’s Handbook, and requires the 
department to include specified information in the handbook, 
including a person’s civil rights during a traffic stop, the 
extent and limitations of a peace officer’s authority during a 
traffic stop, and the legal rights of drivers and passengers. 
This bill would require the department, in conjunction with 
the Department of Justice and the Commission on Peace 
Officer Standards and Training, to develop and create a video 
demonstrating the proper conduct by a peace officer and an 
individual during a traffic stop and to post the video on its 
internet website. 

3/28/2022-Re-referred to Com. on TRANS 

AB 2557 

(Bonta) 

Peace officers: records 

Would make records and information obtained from records 
maintained by an agency or body established by a city, 
county, city and county, local government entity, state 
agency, or state department for the purpose of civilian 
oversight of peace officers subject to disclosure pursuant to 
the California Public Records Act. The bill would require those 
records to be redacted only as specified. By increasing duties 
on local entities, this bill would create a state-mandated local 
program. 

3/10/2022-Referred to Coms. on PUB. S. and 
JUD. 

AB 2583 

(Mullin) 

  

 Peace officers: training 

Current law requires specified categories of law enforcement 
officers to meet training standards pursuant to courses of 
training certified by the Commission on Peace Officer 
Standards and Training. Current law requires POST to require 
field training officers who are instructors for the field training 
program to have at least 8 hours of crisis intervention 
behavioral health training to better train new peace officers 
on how to effectively interact with persons with mental illness 
or intellectual disability. This bill would require the 
commission to revise that training to include instruction on 

3/10/2022-Referred to Com. on PUB. S 

 
Page 27 of 52

mbeverly
Highlight

mbeverly
Highlight

mbeverly
Highlight



 

how to effectively interact with persons with Alzheimer’s 
disease or dementia. 

AB 2644 

(Holden) 

Juveniles: custodial interrogation 

Would prohibit law enforcement officers from employing 
threats, physical harm, deception, or psychologically 
manipulative interrogation tactics, as specified, during an 
interrogation of a youth 25 years of age or younger. 

3/23/2022-Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S 

AB 2773 

(Holden) 

Traffic or pedestrian stops: notification by peace officers. 

Would require a peace officer making a traffic or pedestrian 
stop, before asking any questions, to state the reason for the 
stop, unless the officer reasonably believes that withholding 
the reason for the stop is necessary to protect life or property 
from imminent threat. The bill would require the officer to 
document the reason for the stop on any citation or police 
report resulting from the stop. By requiring a higher level of 
service from local law enforcement, this bill would impose a 
state-mandated local program. The bill would make the 
failure of the peace officer to make the required statement 
grounds for filing a motion to suppress. 

3/17/2022-Referred to Coms. on PUB. S. and 
TRANS 

SB 57 

(Wiener) 

 Controlled substances: overdose prevention program 

Would, until January 1, 2028, authorize the City and County of 
San Francisco, the County of Los Angeles, the City of Los 
Angeles, and the City of Oakland to approve entities to 
operate overdose prevention programs for persons that 
satisfy specified requirements, including, among other things, 
providing a hygienic space supervised by trained staff where 
people who use drugs can consume preobtained drugs, 
providing sterile consumption supplies, providing access or 
referrals to substance use disorder treatment, and that 
program staff be authorized and trained to provide 
emergency administration of an opioid antagonist, as defined 
by existing law. The bill would require the City and County of 
San Francisco, the County of Los Angeles, the City of Los 
Angeles, and the City of Oakland, prior to authorizing an 
overdose prevention program in its jurisdiction, to provide 
local law enforcement officials, local public health officials, 
and the public with an opportunity to comment in a public 
meeting. The bill would require an entity operating a program 
to provide an annual report to the city or the city and county, 
as specified. 

1/18/2022-Read second time and amended. 
Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S. 

SB 731 

(Durazo) 

Criminal records: relief. 

Current law authorizes a defendant who was sentenced to a 
county jail for the commission of a felony and who has met 
specified criteria to petition to withdraw their plea of guilty or 
nolo contendere and enter a plea of not guilty after the 
completion of their sentence, as specified. Current law 
requires the court to dismiss the accusations or information 
against the defendant and release them from all penalties 
and disabilities resulting from the offense, except as 
specified. This bill would make this relief available to a 
defendant who has been convicted of any felony. 

 4/7/2022  #5  ASSEMBLY MOTION TO 
RECONSIDER 

 
Page 28 of 52

mbeverly
Highlight

mbeverly
Underline

mbeverly
Highlight



 

SB 882  

(Eggman) 

Advisory Council on Improving Interactions between 
People with Intellectual and Development Disabilities and 
Law Enforcement.   

Current law requires specified categories of law enforcement 
officers to meet training standards pursuant to courses of 
training certified by the Commission on Peace Officer 
Standards and Training (POST). Existing law requires POST to 
include in its basic training course adequate instruction in the 
handling of persons with developmental disabilities or mental 
illness, or both. Current law also requires POST to establish 
and keep updated a continuing education classroom training 
course relating to law enforcement interaction with 
developmentally disabled and mentally ill persons. This bill 
would create the Advisory Council on Improving Interactions 
between People with Intellectual and Development 
Disabilities and Law Enforcement, under the Department of 
Justice, to, among other things, evaluate existing training for 
peace officers specific to interactions between law 
enforcement and individuals with intellectual and 
developmental disabilities. 

3/28/2022-April 4 hearing postponed by 
committee 

SB 960 

(Skinner) 

Public employment: peace officers: citizenship 

Current law requires peace officers in this state to meet 
specified minimum standards, including, among other 
requirements, being at least 18 years of age, being of good 
moral character, as determined by a thorough background 
investigation, and being either a citizen of the United States 
or a permanent resident who is eligible for and has applied for 
citizenship, except as prescribed. This bill would remove the 
provision that requires peace officers to either be a citizen of 
the United States or be a permanent resident who is eligible 
for and has applied for citizenship, and would make 
conforming changes. 

4/4/2022-From committee: Be ordered to 
second reading pursuant to Senate Rule 28.8. 

SB 1000 

(Becker) 

Law enforcement agencies: radio communications 

Current law establishes the California Law Enforcement 
Telecommunications System (CLETS) to make specified 
criminal justice databases, including individual criminal 
histories, wanted and missing persons, and stolen firearms, 
vehicles, and property, available to participating law 
enforcement agencies. Current law prohibits unauthorized 
access to CLETS and the unlawful use of CLETS information by 
authorized users. Current law authorizes the Attorney General 
to adopt policies, procedures, and practices related to the use 
of CLETS. These rules require a participating agency to restrict 
access to CLETS and define “access” as the ability to see or 
hear any information obtained from CLETS. This bill would 
require a law enforcement agency, including the California 
Highway Patrol, municipal police departments, county 
sheriff’s departments, specified local law enforcement 
agencies, and specified university and college police 
departments, to ensure public access to the radio 
communications of that agency, as specified. 

3/29/2022-Set for hearing April 19. 

 
Page 29 of 52

mbeverly
Highlight

mbeverly
Highlight



 

SB 1038 

(Bradford) 

 Law enforcement: facial recognition and other biometric 
surveillance 

Current law, until January 1, 2023, prohibits a law 
enforcement agency or law enforcement officer from 
installing, activating, or using any biometric surveillance 
system in connection with an officer camera or data collected 
by an officer camera. Current law allows a person to bring an 
action for equitable or declaratory relief against a law 
enforcement agency or officer who violates this prohibition. 
This bill would extend these provisions indefinitely. 

3/16/2022-Read second time. Ordered to third 
reading. 

SB 1088 

(Bradford) 

Public employment: law enforcement labor relations 

The Public Safety Officers Procedural Bill of Rights Act grants 
a variety of employment rights and protections to public 
safety officers, as defined, including with respect to 
investigations, interrogations, and disciplinary procedures. 
This bill would prohibit a procedural violation of the act 
deemed to be without substantive effect, as specified, from 
being the basis for reversing or modifying discipline of a 
public safety officer. 

3/29/2022-Set for hearing April 26. 

SB 1129 

(Jones) 

Felony murder: resentencing: peace officer victims 

Current law authorizes a person who has been convicted of 
felony murder or murder under the natural and probable 
consequences theory or other theory under which malice is 
imputed to a person based solely on that person’s 
participation in a crime to file a petition for the court to 
vacate the person’s sentence and resentence them if the 
petitioner could not presently be convicted of murder or 
attempted murder because of changes made in the law since 
their conviction. This bill would specify that these provisions 
do not apply to a person when the victim is a peace officer 
who was killed while engaged in the performance of their 
duties and when the defendant knew, or reasonably should 
have known, that the victim was a peace officer engaged in 
the performance of their duties. 

4/4/2022-Set for hearing April 26 

SB 1389 

(Bradford) 

Vehicles: traffic stops 

Would prohibit a peace officer from initiating a motor vehicle 
stop for a low-level infraction, unless there is separate, 
independent basis to initiate the stop. The bill would define 
“low-level infraction” for this purpose as a violation related to 
vehicle registration and equipment or the operation of a 
bicycle, a violation pertaining to the secure fastening of a 
license plate to the vehicle, and a violation for lighting 
equipment not illuminating, as specified. The bill would 
exclude from “low-level infractions” vehicle registrations that 
have expired for more than 6 months and violations relating 
to commercial vehicles. 

3/31/2022-From committee with author's 
amendments. Read second time and 
amended. Re-referred to Com. on PUB. S. 

SB 1416 

(Eggman) 

Mental health services: gravely disabled persons. 

The Lanterman-Petris-Short Act provides for the involuntary 
commitment and treatment of a person who is a danger to 
themselves or others or who is gravely disabled. Current law 

3/29/2022-Set for hearing April 20 

 
Page 30 of 52

mbeverly
Highlight

mbeverly
Highlight

mbeverly
Highlight



 

also provides for a conservator of the person or estate to be 
appointed for a person who is gravely disabled. Current law, 
for the purposes of involuntary commitment and 
conservatorship, defines "gravely disabled," among other 
things, as a condition in which a person, as a result of a 
mental health disorder, is unable to provide for the basic 
personal needs of food, clothing, or shelter. This bill would 
also include under the definition of "gravely disabled" a 
condition in which a person, as a result of a mental health 
disorder, is unable to provide for the basic personal needs of 
personal or medical care or self protection and safety. 

SB 1464 

(Pan) 

 Law enforcement: public health orders. 

Current law requires all sheriffs to execute all lawful orders of 
a department in their counties. Existing law authorizes each 
sheriff to enforce all orders of the State Department of Public 
Health or of the local health officer issued for the purpose of 
preventing the spread of any contagious, infectious, or 
communicable disease. Current law authorizes each peace 
officer of every political subdivision of the county to enforce 
within the area subject to their jurisdiction all orders of the 
State Department of Public Health or of the local health 
officer issued for the purpose of preventing the spread of any 
contagious, infectious, or communicable disease. This bill 
would instead require those sheriffs and peace officers to 
enforce those orders. 

3/29/2022-Set  

 
 

 
Page 31 of 52

mbeverly
Highlight

mbeverly
Highlight



BACK TO AGENDA 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
Police Risk Management Committee Meeting 

May 5, 2022 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 

c/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750 

Agenda Item E.3. 

TECHNOLOGY DISCUSSION 

INFORMATION ITEM 

ISSUE: The Police Risk Management Committee members will be asked to discuss their experiences 
with their departments’ body cameras, robots, drones, or other emerging technologies including 
software and apps.  

One new and unique app is TurnSignl, now in use in Minnesota and Georgia, that provides real time 
24/7 legal advice for drivers stopped by law enforcement or involved in an accident. The link to 
the information about Turnsignl is https://www.turnsignl.com/ 

RECOMMENDATION: Review and comment on TurnSignl or other technology items.  

FISCAL IMPACT: None. 

BACKGROUND: None. 

ATTACHMENT(S): The TurnSignl App Description 

 
Page 32 of 52



 

 
Page 33 of 52



BACK TO AGENDA 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
Police Risk Management Committee Meeting 

May 5, 2022 
 
 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 

c/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750 

 

Agenda Item E.4. 
 

COVERAGE DISCUSSION 
INFORMATION ITEM 

 
ISSUE: Members are provided a reminder about the coverage restrictions regarding the private use 
of city owned, operated, or maintained firing ranges. The applicable Memorandum of Coverage has 
a significant exclusion regarding the private use of firing ranges, cited below with emphasis added:  

This agreement does not apply to:  

18) Firing Ranges 

Claims arising out of the private use of a firing range owned, operated, or maintained by a 
covered party where such private use is sanctioned by the covered party, except where such use is by 
a covered individual as defined in definition (8)(d). This exclusion does not apply to such private use 
where all of the following conditions are met: 

(a) A qualified range master is present at all times while the firing range is being 
utilized 
 

(b) The firing range is only provided for the additional use of law enforcement 
divisions of other public agencies, and police academies, herein defined as California 
P.O.S.T. (Peace Officers Standards & Training) Certified Basic Academies 
 

(c) Any agency using the firing range has provided an indemnification agreement 
which assumes full responsibility by the user agency for all liability arising out of their 
activities; and 
 

(d) The user agency has provided liability coverage in an amount of not less than 
$1,000,000 and has also provided a certificate of coverage which names the CJPRMA 
member as an additional covered party. 

 
RECOMMENDATION: Review your practices and use of firing ranges for other agencies or private 
parties and be aware of the coverage restrictions and requirements.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT: None expected from this item.  
 
BACKGROUND: None.  

ATTACHMENT: Sample Indemnity Agreement – under separate cover  

 
Page 34 of 52



BACK TO AGENDA 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
Police Risk Management Committee Meeting 

May 5, 2022 
 
 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 

c/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750 

 

Agenda Item E.5. 
 
 

ROUND TABLE DISCUSSION 
 

INFORMATION ITEM 
 
ISSUE: The floor will be open to the Committee for discussion. 
 
For the next Committee meeting, on Thursday, 8/4/22, Kevin Allen and Patrick Moriarity will speak 
on the topic of Social Worker, Therapist, Cop: Managing Today’s Police Risk. 

The latest in law enforcement interactions with the mentally ill: (1) how the law is ever-changing 
against police; (2) how policies, training, and the law are changing vis-à-vis crisis intervention; and 
(3) how cities are responding to public sentiment (e.g., more and more are creating non-armed 
mental-health teams, like the CAHOOTS program in Eugene, OR). 
 
Lexipol has offered to conduct training and have announced an extended menu of POST certified 
training as well as a service to provide and track training.  Please see attached information regarding 
their PoliceOne Academy and course catalogue for review and feedback regarding future 
presentations.  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Review and provide feedback regarding risk management issues or training 
topics.  
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: None expected from this item. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: Alliant and Sedgwick organize the NCCSIF Police Risk Management Committee 
meetings. These meetings are held on a quarterly basis, where a Round Table Discussion Item is 
included in the agenda. 
 
 
ATTACHMENT: Police One Academy Brochure and Course Catalogue 
   

 
Page 35 of 52



Is Your Department Meeting Training Mandates?
As a law enforcement leader, you have the responsibility to properly train your officers and 
ensure your department can demonstrate compliance. Without an effective system in place, 
your officers could face challenges they’re unprepared to meet, and your agency could face 
“failure to train” liability. 

Improve the safety and effectiveness of your agency 
and officers with PoliceOne Academy, an online training 
solution from Lexipol.

Reduce Risk And Protect Your Officers 
With PoliceOne Academy 
Our total training solution includes:
• 24/7 access to online learning, allowing your  

officers to train when it’s convenient
• 400 courses and more than 1,100 videos
• Reports to help you monitor and track  

training completion, compliance and license renewal
• Reality training video series perfect for daily briefings
• Acceptance as a Certified Training Provider in 16 

states and for continuing education in 23 states
• 360-degree support tailored for your department’s 

goals and needs

IMPROVE SAFETY & EFFECTIVENESS
WITH TRAINING YOU CAN TRUST

KEY FEATURES

Meet training mandates by 
tracking every activity completed 
for credit 

Manage and track license 
renewal by level, state and 
category requirement

Upload and build your own 
content, including tests and 
quizzes to assign to personnel

Create and reuse learning plans, 
such as for onboarding and 
ensuring completion of required 
annual training hours

www.policeoneacademy.com   |   info@policeoneacademy.com   |   844-312-9500
 

Page 36 of 52



“PoliceOne Academy has been an invaluable training 
tool for our department. It allows us the flexibility of 
relevant training to suit our needs. Most importantly 
we save thousands of dollars annually in overtime 
and course registration fees while being able to 
increase departmental training.”

Chief Alexander Coghill 
Canonsburg (PA) Police Department

“The most impactful features for us in PoliceOne 
Academy have been the ability to integrate topic-
specific training courses with agency General 
Orders – to create a comprehensive training course 
that meets agency needs. Additionally, we have 
been able to reduce overtime and travel costs 
associated with sending employees to outside 
training venues.” 

Assistant Chief Pete Bacon 
Webster (TX) Police Department

Trusted By More Than 1,400 Agencies Across The Country

Solve Your Training Challenges With PoliceOne Academy

www.policeoneacademy.com   |   info@policeoneacademy.com   |   844-312-9500

Meet Annual Training Mandates  
Select and assign the courses your 
personnel need and track progress so 
there’s no scrambling as recertification and 
compliance dates approach 

Decrease Departmental Liability 
Use visual analytics dashboards that 
include course and policy status, as well 
as active and past-due assignments, to 
reduce risk associated with noncompliance 

Develop Future Leaders 
Ensure your agency has a strong plan for 
succession in place by offering skills and 
leadership development courses

Improve Officer Safety 
Access critical training topics to keep 
your officers up to speed and prepared to 
handle the incidents they face on the job   

Maximize Training Resources 
Use online courses to save on overtime 
and travel costs and to prepare your 
personnel for in-person training, allowing 
for more hands-on time

Simplify Training Administration 
Centralize training documentation with the 
capability to schedule online training and 
track and document offline training

Courses For Every Training Need
PoliceOne Academy includes an extensive library of online law enforcement continuing education, with 400 
courses and more than 1,100 videos that can be delivered during in-service training, field training or in  
a self-paced format. Topics include:

• Active Shooter
• K9 Handling
• Firearms Tactics

• Ethics
• Investigative Skills
• Health & Wellness

• Officer Survival
• Leadership
• Terrorism

• Report Writing
• Use of Force
• Campus Policing

 
Page 37 of 52



www.policeoneacademy.com   |   info@policeoneacademy.com 1

ONLINE COURSE CATALOG

www.PoliceOneAcademy.com 844-312-9500
 

Page 38 of 52

http://www.PoliceOneAcademy.com
mailto:info%40policeoneacademy.com?subject=
https://www.lexipol.com/
http://www.PoliceOneAcademy.com
http://www.PoliceOneAcademy.com


www.policeoneacademy.com   |   info@policeoneacademy.com 1

CONTENTS
3  Active Shooter 
  Campus Policing 
  Community Policing 
 Defensive Tactics for Police 
  Dispatch Communications for Police
 
4  Emergency Response for Police
 Emotionally Disturbed Persons (EDP)  
  Ethics 
  EVOC-Law Enforcement 
  Firearms Training 
 General Health and Wellness 
  General Human Resources
 
5  General Management Skills
 General Professional Skills 
  General Safety/Compliance
 
6  Health and Wellness for Police 
 IADLEST National Certification Program™ 
 Investigative Skills
 
7 Jails and Corrections
  K-9 Behaviors Handling and Training 
  Law Enforcement Technology 
 Legal 
  Maine Mandatory Courses 
  Mass Casualty Incidents for Police 
 New Mexico Biennium Courses 
  Officer Survival 

8 P1 Roll Call/ Reality Training 
  Patrol 
  Police Leadership 
  Products and Technologies  for Police 
  Report Writing 
 Security Threat Groups for Police 
 TCOLE Intermediate Courses (Texas Only) 
 
9 Terrorism 
  Use of Force 

 
Page 39 of 52

http://www.PoliceOneAcademy.com
mailto:info%40policeoneacademy.com?subject=
https://www.lexipol.com/


www.policeoneacademy.com   |   info@policeoneacademy.com 2

FOCAL POINT COURSES  

ALSO FEATURING MICROLEARNING OPPORTUNITIES 

COURSES AVAILABLE NOW 
2H Courtroom Testimony in Civil 
 Litigation
2H Addressing Homeless Populations
2H Employee Free Speech
2H Investigating Officer-Involved 
 Shootings

UPCOMING COURSES 
■ Duty to Intercede
■ De-Escalation
■ Managing Officer Fatigue
■ Electronic Tools for Criminal

Investigations

MICROLEARNING TOPICS INCLUDE:  
■ Reality Training
■ Police Leadership
■ Today’s Tips
■ Investigative Skills
■ Defensive Tactics
■ Active Shooter
■ Officer Survival

Leverage technology to make roll call and other 
short windows of training time more effective 
for your department. PoliceOne Academy 
includes more than 1,100 short videos perfect for 
microlearning. And with our full-service learning 
management system, you can make daily briefings 
count by tracking training completed as a group 
with just a few clicks and combining videos into 
training blocks to create courses approved for 
continuing education credits.

■ Use your 5-15 minute windows available during
roll call to communicate key concepts

■ Break up learning into shorter “bursts” to drive
officer engagement and retention

■ Smaller segments are ideal for adult learners
who may have short attention spans

Focal Point is a unique training series included as 
part of the PoliceOne Academy subscription. 
Focal Point courses address contemporary training 
challenges through a combination of top-tier 
content developed by law enforcement and legal 
experts and technology that keeps officers focused 
and engaged in the learning. Courses are POST-
approved in 18 states. 

■ Increase learning retention with an immersive,
interactive format

■ Address topics and tactics that carry high risk
and liability

■ Obtain 8 hours of POST-approved training
credits each year

Page 40 of 52

http://www.PoliceOneAcademy.com
mailto:info%40policeoneacademy.com?subject=
https://www.lexipol.com/


www.policeoneacademy.com   |   info@policeoneacademy.com 3

ACTIVE SHOOTER 
1H  Active Shooter 1
1H  Active Shooter 2
1H  Active Shooter 3 
1H  Active Shooter 4 
1H  Active Shooter: Phases and Prevention 
1H  Active Shooter: Recognition and Basic    
 Response 
1H  Ambush Awareness and Preparation 
2H  Law Enforcement Response to Active Shooter   
 Incidents 

CAMPUS POLICING 
2H Campus Based Training: Clery Act
1H  Campus Policing

COMMUNITY POLICING 
1H  Anti-Bias Training for Law Enforcement (1 hour)
2H  Anti-Bias Training for Law Enforcement (2 hours)
4H  Civil Rights
1H  Community Policing
1H  Community Policing Strategies
2H  Constitutional and Community Policing
1H  Cultural Awareness 1
1H  Cultural Awareness 2
1H  Cultural Awareness and Diversity Overview
1H  Generational Differences for Law Enforcement
1H  Hate Crimes Training for Law Enforcement
1H  Implicit Bias
1H  MedicAlert: Community Policing Support
4H  Problem Oriented Policing
3H  Racial Profiling and Data Collection for Missouri
1H  Racial Profiling for Missouri
1H  Racial Profiling Part 1
2H  Racial Profiling Part 2: Data Collection
1H  The LGBTQ Community

DEFENSIVE TACTICS FOR POLICE 
2H  Courthouse Security
1H  Crowd Control 1
1H  Crowd Control 2
1H  Crowd Control 3
1H  Dealing with Armed Suspects
2H  De-Escalation and Minimizing Use of Force
2H  De-escalation and Reasonable Use of Force
1H  Defensive Tactics 1
1H  Defensive Tactics 2

1H  Defensive Tactics 3
1H  Defensive Tactics 4
1H  Defensive Tactics 5
1H  Defensive Tactics 6
1H  Defensive Tactics 7
1H  Defensive Tactics 8
1H  Defensive Tactics 9
1H  Defensive Tactics 10
1H  Defensive Tactics 11
1H  Defensive Tactics 12
1H  Defensive Tactics 13
1H  Defensive Tactics 14
1H  Defensive Tactics 15
1H  Edged Weapons 1
1H  Edged Weapons 2
2H  Holds and Restraints
2H  Officer Tactical Training
1H  Subject Control 1
1H  Subject Control 2
1H  Subject Control 3
1H  Subject Control 4
1H  Tactical Operations 1
1H  Tactical Operations 2
1H  Using Oleoresin Capsicum
1H  Using the Straight Armbar to Gain Subject   
 Compliance

DISPATCH COMMUNICATIONS FOR POLICE 
1H  Dispatch Communications 1
2H  Dispatcher Specialized Call Types (Active   
 Shooter)
1H  Dispatcher Specialized Call Types (Bomb   
 Threats)
1H  Dispatcher Specialized Call Types (Chemical   
 Suicides)
2H  Dispatcher Specialized Call Types (Missing   
 Persons/Sexual Exploitation)
1H  Dispatcher Specialized Call Types (Sovereign   
 Citizens, Domestic Terrorism, and Lone Wolf   
 Attacks)
1H  Dispatcher: Ethics in Public Service
1H  Dispatcher: Liability and Legal Issues
1H  Dispatcher: Stress Management
1H  Dispatcher: TTY
2H  Domestic Violence Intervention for Dispatchers
1H  Handling Missing Children Calls for Dispatchers

 
Page 41 of 52

http://www.PoliceOneAcademy.com
mailto:info%40policeoneacademy.com?subject=
https://www.lexipol.com/


www.policeoneacademy.com   |   info@policeoneacademy.com 4

EMERGENCY RESPONSE FOR POLICE 
1H  Environmental Crimes 1
2H  Hostage Negotiations

1H  Introduction to Incident Command System for 
 Police Officers
1H  Responding to Emergencies 1
1H  Responding to Emergencies 2
1H  Understanding Hostage Incidents

EMOTIONALLY DISTURBED PERSONS (EDP) 
1H  Emotional & Psychological Disorders 1
1H  Emotional & Psychological Disorders 2
1H  Indiana State Suicide Prevention Plan
1H  Interacting with the Mentally Ill as a First   
 Responder
1H  Missing Persons with Alzheimer’s Disease
10M  Responding to Mental Illness with Compassion
2H  Responding to People with Mental Illness
1H  Understanding and Responding to Excited   
 Delirium Calls

ETHICS 
2H  Ethical Behavior for Corrections Officers
1H  Ethics in Law Enforcement

EVOC-LAW ENFORCEMENT 
1H  Defensive Driving Principles
1H  Driving Techniques
1H  Professional Police Driving
1H  Pursuit Driving Basics
1H  Vehicle Safety

FIREARMS TRAINING 
1H  Basic Firearm Safety
1H  Equipment Training 1
1H  Firearms 1
1H  Firearms 2
1H  Firearms 3
1H  Firearms 4
1H  Firearms 5
1H  Firearms 6
1H  Firearms Tactics
20M  Investigative Leads for MCT

GENERAL HEALTH AND WELLNESS 
1H  Dealing with Stress
1H  Diabetic Emergencies
1H  High Blood Pressure – Reducing Your Risks
1H  Managing Your Healthcare
1H  Sleep and Your Health
1H  Smoking Cessation
1H  Tourette Syndrome and Other Neurological   
 Disorders
1H  Understanding Anxiety Disorders, OCD, and   
 PTSD
1H  Understanding Autism Spectrum Disorder
1H  Understanding Behavior, Burnout, and    
 Depression
1H  Understanding Carpal Tunnel Syndrome
1H  Understanding Depression and Bipolar Disorder
1H  Understanding Eating Disorders
1H  Understanding Prediabetes
1H  Walking Your Way to Fitness
1H  Yoga for First Responders

GENERAL HUMAN RESOURCES 
1H  Acoso Sexual en el Lugar de Empleo
2H  Acoso Sexual para Gerentes
1H  ADA Compliance in Business
1H  Anti-Harassment in the Workplace
1H  Dealing with Angry Employees
1H  Dealing with the Media
1H  Diversity in the Workplace
1H  Drug and Alcohol Awareness
1H  Family and Medical Leave Act (FMLA)
1H  FMLA Training for Supervisors
1H  Form I-9 and Employment Eligibility Verification
1H  HR Recruitment and Selection Process
 Managing a Remote Workforce
1H  Personnel Record Retention (Federal Standards)
2H  Reasonable Suspicion Training for Supervisors
1H  Recognizing Child Abuse
2H  Recognizing Domestic Violence
2H  Risks of Social Media in the Workplace
2H  Sexual Harassment Awareness AB 1825   
  (California)
2H  Sexual Harassment for Managers
1H  Sexual Harassment in the Workplace
1H  Sexual Harassment in the Workplace AB 1825   
 (California)
1H  Violence in the Workplace
1H  Workers’ Compensation: Sprain and Strain Injury  
 Prevention
1H  Workplace Bullying

 
Page 42 of 52

http://www.PoliceOneAcademy.com
mailto:info%40policeoneacademy.com?subject=
https://www.lexipol.com/


www.policeoneacademy.com   |   info@policeoneacademy.com 5

GENERAL MANAGEMENT SKILLS 
1H  Conflict and Dispute Resolution
1H  Parliamentary Procedures
1H  Press Conference and Briefing Basics
1H  Running an Effective Board Meeting
1H  Training for Small Communities

GENERAL PROFESSIONAL SKILLS 
1H  An Introduction to Requests for Proposal
1H  Basic Math Concepts
1H  Basic Telephone Skills
1H  Business Writing Basics
1H  Career Professionalism
1H  Developing Effective Communication Skills
1H  Developing Leadership
1H  Effective Presentation Basics
1H  Emotional Intelligence for Leaders
1H  Employee Recognition
1H  Employee Retention
1H  Enhancing Work Relationships
1H  Finance 101 for Non-Financial Managers
1H  Generational Differences
1H  Goal Setting Skills
1H  Interviewing Skills for Managers: Conducting an  
 Interview
1H  Leadership v. Management
1H  Managing Risk in an Aging Workforce
1H  Meeting Management
1H  Navigating the Work Environment
1H  Performance Management
1H  Providing Effective Onboarding
1H  Retaining Talent
1H  Science of Employee Engagement
1H  Shaping an Ethical Workplace Culture
1H  Skills for the New Trainer
1H  Supervisor Skills
1H  The Aging Workforce: Leveraging the Talents   
 of Mature Employees
1H  Time Management Skills
1H  Transition from Peer to Supervisor
1H  Workplace Stress Resiliency

GENERAL SAFETY/COMPLIANCE 
1H  Absorbents and Spills
1H  Advanced Defensive Driving Techniques
1H  Airborne and Bloodborne Pathogens
1H  Back Injuries
2H  Basic First Aid

1H  Bloodborne Pathogens for Public Entities
1H  Computer Security Basics
1H  Confined Spaces 101
1H  Confined Spaces 102
1H  Crisis Management
1H  Dealing with Cold Stress
1H  Dealing with Heat Stress
1H  Defensive Driving Basics
1H  Electrical and Fire Safety
1H  Emergency Preparation and Egress
1H  Equipment Safety
1H  Fall Protection
30M  FEMA Benefit-Cost Analysis Fundamentals
1H  FEMA Emergency Support Function #6: Mass   
 Care, Emergency Assistance, Housing, and   
 Human Services
4H  FEMA Fundamentals of Emergency    
 Management
2H  FEMA Fundamentals of Risk Management
2H  FEMA Integrated Public Alert and Warning   
 System (IPAWS) for Alerting Authorities
2H  FEMA Introduction to Homeland Security   
 Planning
2H  FEMA Social Media in Emergency Management
1H  FEMA Surveillance Awareness: What You Can   
 Do?
2H  FEMA The Role of Voluntary Organizations in   
 Emergency Management
1H  FEMA Wildfire Mitigation Basics
1H  Global SDS and the Hazardous Communication  
 Standards
2H  Highway Incident Safety Guidelines for   
 Emergency Responders
1H  HIPAA: Protected Health Information for Public  
 Entities
2H  ICS-100c: Introduction to the Incident    
 Command System
1H  Ladder Safety
1H  Lockout/Tagout 101
1H  Lockout/Tagout 102
1H  Means of Egress
1H  Personal Protective Equipment
1H  Preventing Accidents in the Workplace
1H  Preventing Slips, Trips, and Falls
1H  Public Employee Safety in the Community
30M  Respirators and Air Quality
1H  Safeguarding Your Community from Terrorism
1H  Workplace Ergonomics
1H  Absorbents and Spills

 
Page 43 of 52

http://www.PoliceOneAcademy.com
mailto:info%40policeoneacademy.com?subject=
https://www.lexipol.com/


www.policeoneacademy.com   |   info@policeoneacademy.com 6

HEALTH AND WELLNESS FOR POLICE 
2H  Bloodborne Pathogens
1H  Bloodborne Pathogens (1 hour)
1H  Children and Law Enforcement
1H  COVID-19 for Law Enforcement
1H  Eating Right for Health and Fitness
1H  Fitness & Nutrition 1
1H  Fitness & Nutrition 2
1H  Fitness & Nutrition 3
1H  Fitness & Nutrition 4
1H  Fitness & Nutrition 5
1H  Human Fatigue in 24/7 Operations
1H  Law Enforcement and the Family Dynamic
1H  Law Enforcement Stress Indicators
1H  Officer Well-Being
2H  Officer Wellness & Mental Health Awareness
1H  Opioid Crisis: Protecting Our First Responders
1H  Subject Precipitated Homicide
1H  Suicide by Cop
1H  Suicide Prevention for Law Enforcement

IADLEST NATIONAL CERTIFICATION PROGRAM™ 
2H  Addressing Homeless Populations
1H  Ambush Awareness and Preparation
1H  Anti-Bias Training for Law Enforcement
1H  Anti-Harassment in the Workplace
2H  Applications of the Fourth Amendment in Search  
 and Seizure
3H  Building Financial Strength in First Responder   
 Families
2H  Campus Based Training: Clery Act
2H  Child Abuse and Neglect
2H  Courtroom Testimony in Civil Matters (Litigation)
1H  COVID-19 for Law Enforcement
1H  Cultural Awareness and Diversity Overview
2H  De-escalation and Reasonable Use of Force
1H  Developing Leadership
1H  Dispatcher: Stress Management
2H  Driving While Distracted
1H  Emotional Intelligence for Leaders
2H  Employee Free Speech
1H  Employee Recognition
1H  Ethics in Law Enforcement
1H  Generational Differences for Law Enforcement
1H  Hate Crimes Training for Law Enforcement
2H  Human Trafficking Part 1
1H  Implicit Bias
1H  Interacting with the Mentally Ill as a First   
 Responder

2H  Investigating Officer-Involved Shootings
1H  Law Enforcement and the Family Dynamic
1H  Litigation Procedures
2H  Officer Wellness & Mental Health Awareness
1H  Opioid Crisis: Protecting Our First Responders
1H  Presenting Effective Testimony in a Courtroom
1H  Racial Profiling Part 1
2H  Recognizing and Responding to Domestic   
 Violence
1H  School Resource Officers
2H  Sexual Harassment for Managers
1H  Sexual Harassment in the Workplace
1H  Shaping an Ethical Workplace Culture
1H  Suspects in Medical Distress
1H  The LGBTQ Community
1H  Understanding and Responding to Excited   
 Delirium Calls

INVESTIGATIVE SKILLS 
2H  Arrest, Search, & Seizure (Fourth Amendment)
2H  Child Abuse and Neglect
1H  Child Safety Check Alert List - 4068 TCOLE
1H  Contraband Control
2H  Current Drug Trends
1H  Cyberstalking
1H  Evidence Collection, Control, and Storage
8H  Eyewitness Evidence and Identification – 3286  
 TCOLE
4H  Financial Crimes
1H  Handling Robbery Calls
2H  Human Trafficking, Part I
2H  Human Trafficking, Part II
3H  Identity Theft Crimes
4H  Intermediate Human Trafficking - 3270 TCOLE
1H  Interviews and Interrogations
2H  Investigating Child Abuse and Neglect
1H  Investigative Skills 1
1H  Investigative Skills 2
4H  Law Enforcement Intelligence
2H  Lethality Assessment Program (LAP)
4H  Missing and Exploited Children
1H  Narcotics Enforcement 1
1H  Narcotics Enforcement 2
2H  Recognizing and Responding to Domestic   
 Violence
5H  Sudden Unexplained Infant Death (SUID)
1H  Suicide Investigation for Law Enforcement   
 Investigators
2H  Using Social Media for Investigations
2H  Arrest, Search, & Seizure (Fourth Amendment)

 
Page 44 of 52

http://www.PoliceOneAcademy.com
mailto:info%40policeoneacademy.com?subject=
https://www.lexipol.com/


www.policeoneacademy.com   |   info@policeoneacademy.com 7

15M  Virtual Tour of the National Center for Missing &  
 Exploited Children

JAILS AND CORRECTIONS 
1H  Corrections 1
1H  Corrections 2
1H  Corrections 3
1H  Corrections 4
2H  Jail Chemical Addiction Programs (JCAPs)
1H  Mental Health in Jails

K-9 BEHAVIORS HANDLING AND TRAINING 
1H  Best Practices in Dangerous Canine Encounters
1H  K-9 Operations
2H  Law Enforcement Encounters with Canines

LAW ENFORCEMENT TECHNOLOGY 
2H  Body-Worn Cameras for Law Enforcement
2H  Implementing a Body-Worn Camera Program
1H  Internet/Technology in Law Enforcement 1
1H  Protection from Ransomware and Phishing   
 Attacks
1H  Public Recording of Police Activities
1H  Social Media and Law Enforcement

LEGAL 
2H  Applications of the Fourth Amendment in Search  
 and Seizure
1H  Constitutional Law
1H  Corrections Liability
8H  Court Security Officer - 10999 TCOLE
1H  Courtroom Preparation, Conduct, and    
 Presentation
30M  Electronic Search Warrant Procedure
1H  Ethics For Inspection Professionals (CACEO)
1H  First Amendment Rights of Public Sector   
 Employees
1H  HIPAA For First Responders
1H  Legal 1
1H  Legal 2
1H  Legal 3
1H  Litigation Procedures
2H  Officer Liability
1H  PREA – Prison Rape Elimination Act
1H  Presenting Effective Testimony in a Courtroom
2H  Procedural Justice
4H  State and Federal Law Update 3184

3H  State and Federal Law Update 3185
3H  State and Federal Law Update 3186
1H  Warrantless DWI Blood Draws

MAINE MANDATORY COURSES 
2H  Implicit Human Bias (Maine)
2H  Investigation of Electronic Evidence (Maine)

MASS CASUALTY INCIDENTS FOR POLICE 
1H  Crisis Intervention Training Overview
1H  Mass Casualty, Natural Disaster Standards

NEW MEXICO BIENNIUM COURSES 
2H  NM Biennium: Child Abuse or Neglect    
 Investigations
2H  NM Biennium: Domestic Violence Training
1H  NM Biennium: Ensuring Child Safety Upon   
 Parental Arrest
2H  NM Biennium: Hate Crimes
2H  NM Biennium: Interaction with Persons with   
 Mental Impairment
2H  NM Biennium: Legal Update
1H  NM Biennium: Missing Persons/AMBER Alert
3H  NM Biennium: Off-Highway Vehicle (OHV)   
 Enforcement Training
4H  NM Biennium: Safe Pursuit Act

OFFICER SURVIVAL 
1H  Controlling the Situation
1H  Expect the Unexpected 1
1H  Off-Duty Safety & Survival 1
1H  Off-Duty, Safe, and Ready
1H  Officer Safety
2H  Officer Safety and Procedure in Domestic   
 Violence Response
1H  Officer Survival 1
1H  Officer Survival 2
1H  Officer Survival 3
1H  Officer Survival 4
1H  Officer Survival 5
1H  Overcoming Resistance: Start with Mental   
 Preparation
1H  Preparing Your Response to Challenging   
 Situations
1H  Responders at Risk: Protecting First Responders  
 from Opioid Exposure
1H  The Will to Win 1
1H  The Will to Win 2

 
Page 45 of 52

http://www.PoliceOneAcademy.com
mailto:info%40policeoneacademy.com?subject=
https://www.lexipol.com/


www.policeoneacademy.com   |   info@policeoneacademy.com 8

1H  The Will to Win 3
1H  The Will to Win 4
1H  The Will to Win 5
1H  The Will to Win 6
15M  Will to Win: Kelly Kalmbach

P1 ROLL CALL/ REALITY TRAINING 
1H  Real-Life Video Training 1

PATROL 
1H  Child Safety Upon Parental Arrest
2H  Civilian Interaction - 30418 TCOLE
4H  Driving for Law Enforcement
1H  Drunk Driving
2H  First Responder Traffic Incident Management
1H  Intoxicated Driving
3H  Law Enforcement Encounters with Dogs
1H  Patrol 1
1H  Patrol 2
1H  Patrol 3
1H  Patrol 4
2H  Professional Police Driving for Tennessee
1H  Pursuit Driving
2H  Pursuit Driving Fundamentals
1H  Suspects in Medical Distress
1H  Tactical Patrol Considerations
1H  Traffic Incident Management - Quick Clearance
1H  Traffic Stops & Safety 1
1H  Traffic Stops & Safety 2
1H  Traffic Stops & Safety 3
1H  Traffic Stops & Safety 4
1H  Traffic Stops & Safety 5
1H  Traffic Stops and Officer Safety

POLICE LEADERSHIP 
1H  Adult Learning Concepts for Field Trainers
1H  Becoming a Leader in Law Enforcement
3H  Building Financial Strength in First Responder   
 Families
1H  Communication Skills 1
1H  Communication Skills 2
1H  Communication Skills 3
1H  Communication Skills 4
1H  Leadership 1
1H  Leadership 2
1H  Leadership 3
1H  Leadership 4
1H  Leadership 5

1H  Leadership 6
1H  Leadership 7
1H  Leadership 8
1H  Leadership in Law Enforcement
1H  Recruiting Excellent Employees
1H  The Importance of Communication in Law   
 Enforcement
1H  Adult Learning Concepts for Field Trainers

PRODUCTS AND TECHNOLOGIES FOR POLICE 
1H  Annual Conducted Electrical Weapon (CEW)   
 User Update Version 20.2 Effective: January 15,  
 2018
1H  Annual Conducted Electrical Weapon (CEW)   
 User Update Version 21 Effective: January 14,   
 2019
1H  Annual Conducted Electrical Weapon (CEW)   
 User Update Version 22 Effective: June 22,   
 2020
1H  Body Armor and the Changing Landscape of   
 Public Safety
1H  OnStar Public Safety

REPORT WRITING 
1H  Report Writing 1
1H  Report Writing 2
1H  Written Communication and Report Writing

SECURITY THREAT GROUPS FOR POLICE 
1H  Gangs 1
1H  Gangs 2
1H  Gangs 3
1H  Juvenile Justice
1H  Reducing Graffiti in Your Community

TCOLE INTERMEDIATE COURSES (TEXAS ONLY) 
16H  Intermediate Arrest, Search and Seizure - 2108  
 TCOLE
2H  Intermediate Asset Forfeiture- 3255 TCOLE
24H  Intermediate Child Abuse - 2105 TCOLE
8H  Intermediate Cultural Diversity - 3939 TCOLE
3H  Intermediate Identity Crimes - 3277 TCOLE
4H  Intermediate Racial Profiling - 3256 TCOLE
8H  Intermediate Special Investigative Topics - 3232  
 TCOLE
13H  Intermediate Use of Force - 2107 TCOLE

 
Page 46 of 52

http://www.PoliceOneAcademy.com
mailto:info%40policeoneacademy.com?subject=
https://www.lexipol.com/


www.policeoneacademy.com   |   info@policeoneacademy.com 9

TERRORISM 
1H  Terrorism 1
1H  Terrorism 2
1H  Terrorism 3

USE OF FORCE 
2H  Use of Force
1H  Use of Force Situations
1H  Use of Less Lethal Force

 
Page 47 of 52

http://www.PoliceOneAcademy.com
mailto:info%40policeoneacademy.com?subject=
https://www.lexipol.com/


 
 
 

California POST - PoliceOne Academy Course Guide 
Provider Course Title Course Number Hours 
PoliceOne Academy Addressing Homeless Populations (CA) 1476-23275-21 2 
PoliceOne Academy Courtroom Testimony in Civil Matters (Litigation) 1476-20510-21 2 
PoliceOne Academy Duty to Intercede (CA) 1476-23892-21 1 
PoliceOne Academy Emotional Survival for Law Enforcement (CA) 1476-43173-21 2 
PoliceOne Academy Employee Free Speech 1476-23436-21 2 
PoliceOne Academy Investigating Officer-Involved Shootings (CA) 1476-22457-21 2 
PoliceOne Academy Managing Fatigue in 24/7 Operations 1476-20988-21 1 
PoliceOne Academy Public Free Speech 1476-40229-21 1 

 

 
Page 48 of 52



NORTHERN CALIFORNIA CITIES SELF INSURANCE FUND 
2021-22 Organizational Chart
Updated as of 3/17/2022

MEMBER ENTITY BOARD ALTERNATES

RISK MANAGEMENT

COMMITTEE

POLICE

RISK MANAGEMENT

COMMITTEE

City of ANDERSON Liz Cottrell Jeff Kiser Liz Cottrell Chief Michael Johnson

City of AUBURN Nathan Bagwill April Hildalgo April Hildalgo  Chief Ryan L. Kinnan(Vice‐Chair)

City of COLUSA Ishrat Aziz‐Khan  Shelly Kittle  Ishrat Aziz‐Khan  Chief Josh Fitch

City of CORNING EC / CC *Kristina Miller Tom Watson Tom Watson Chief Jeremiah Fears

City of DIXON Rachel Ancheta Kate Zawadzki

Rachel Ancheta

Kim Staile  Chief Thompson 

City of ELK GROVE *EC *Kara Reddig Jim Ramsey 

Jim Ramsey

Anjmin Mahil ‐ Alternate

Lieutenant Ryan Elmore

City of FOLSOM Vacant Steven Wang Vacant  Chief Rick Hillman

City of GALT Stephanie Van Steyn Lorenzo Hines Stephanie Van Steyn Chief Brian Kalinowksi 

City of GRIDLEY Vacant Elisa Arteaga Elisa Arteaga Chief Rodney Harr

City of IONE EC / CC *Michael Rock Chris Hancock Michael Rock  Chief Jeff Arnold

City of JACKSON EC *Yvonne Kimball Dalacie Blankenship Yvonne Kimball Interim Chief Chris Mynderup

City of LINCOLN Veronica Rodriguez Ruthann Codina Veronica Rodriguez Chief Doug Lee

City of MARYSVILLE  S /  EC /CC *Jennifer Styczynski Vacant Jennifer Styczynski Chief Chris Sachs

City of NEVADA CITY Vacant Gabrielle Christakes  Sean Grayson  Chief Chad Ellis

City of OROVILLE Liz Ehrenstrom  None Appointed Liz Ehrenstrom (Chair) Chief Joe Deal

Town of PARADISE Ross Gilb  Crystal Peters Crystal Peters Chief Eric Reinbold

City of PLACERVILLE  *P / *EC **Dave Warren (Chair) Cleve Morris Dave Warren Chief Joseph Wren

City of RED BLUFF EC  Sandy Ryan Anita Rice Sandy Ryan Chief Kyle Sanders (Chair)

City of RIO VISTA VP/T/*EC/*CC ***Jose Jasso (Vice‐Chair) **Jen Lee, CPA Jose Jasso Chief Jon Mazer 

City of ROCKLIN Andrew Schiltz, CPA Amanda Tonks  Andrew Schiltz, CPA Chief Chad Butler

City of WILLOWS Marti Brown None Appointed Marti Brown  N/A

City of YUBA CITY EC /CC **Spencer Morrison Vacant Sheleen Loza Chief Brian Baker 

Term of Office

President (P) Dave Warren 10/29/2020 ‐ 6/30/2022

Vice President (VP) Jose Jasso 10/29/2020 ‐ 6/30/2022

Treasurer (T) Jen lee 10/29/2020 ‐ 6/30/2022

Secretary (S) Jennifer Styczynski 7/1/2020‐ 6/30/2022

CJPRMA Board 

Representative
Elizabeth Ehrenstrom  appointed 6/17/2021

CLAIMS ADMINISTRATORS

(Sedgwick formerly York )

RISK CONTROL CONSULTANTS

(Sedgwick formerly 

York/Bickmore) ADVISORS

Marcus Beverly Conor Boughey Dorienne Zumwalt Eric Lucero  Byrne Conley (Board Counsel)

Jenna Wirkner Summer Simpson (Liability) Tom Kline (Police RM) James Marta, CPA (Accountant)

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

PROGRAM ADMINISTRATORS

(Alliant Insurance Services)

OFFICERS

Executive Committee (EC) ‐ membership on the EC rotates annually based on a rotation schedule and each 

member serves for a two‐year term, with the President serving as Chair of the Committee.

Claims Committee (CC) ‐ members of the CC are annually selected by the EC. CC is traditionally made up of at 

least five members of the EC, with the Vice President serving as Chair of the Committee.

 
Page 49 of 52



A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 

PROGRAM YEAR 21/22 MEETING CALENDAR 

Thursday, August 5, 2021 ........................................  Police Risk Management Committee at 10:00 a.m. 

Thursday, September 16, 2021 ................................................................. Claims Committee at 10:00 a.m. 

Executive Committee at 11:30 a.m. 

Wednesday, October 27, 2021 ................................................................  Board of Directors at 10:00 a.m. 

Thursday, November 4, 2021...................................  Police Risk Management Committee at 10:00 a.m. 

Thursday, December 16, 2021* ........................................... Risk Management Committee at 10:00 a.m. 

Board of Directors at 12:30 p.m. 

Thursday, February 3, 2022 .....................................  Police Risk Management Committee at 10:00 a.m. 

Thursday, March 24, 2022 ........................................................................ Claims Committee at 10:00 a.m. 

Executive Committee at 11:30 a.m. 

Thursday, April 21, 2022 ..................................................... Risk Management Committee at 10:00 a.m. 

Board of Directors at 12 noon 

Thursday, May 5, 2022 ............................................  Police Risk Management Committee at 10:00 a.m. 

Thursday, May 26, 2022 ........................................................................... Claims Committee at 10:00 a.m. 

Executive Committee at 11:30 a.m. 

Thursday, June 23, 2022* .......................................................................  Board of Directors at 10:00 a.m. 

Meeting Location: Rocklin Event Center - Garden Room  

 2650 Sunset Blvd., Rocklin, CA 95677 

Rocklin Event Center – Ballroom * 

Note: Additional Claims Committee Meetings may be scheduled as needed for Claims Authority approval 

which will be held via teleconference.

Page 50 of 52



BACK TO AGENDA 

Northern California Cities Self Insurance Fund 
Police Risk Management Committee Meeting 

May 5, 2022 
 
 

A Public Entity Joint Powers Authority 

c/o Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. | 2180 Harvard St., Ste. 460, Sacramento, CA 95815 | Phone: 916.643.2700 | Fax: 916.643.2750 

 

 
TRAINING SESSION AT 12:00 P.M. 

 
 

INFORMATION ITEM 
 
 

TOPIC: Police Risk Management Use of Force Update Training with Ed Obayashi  

 
 Deadly Force: AB 392 - Did It Change Anything? 
 Officer Involved Shootings and other UOF Prosecutions 
 De-Escalation and Its Dangers and other Dangerous Trends 
 Use of Force Issues and a current Quick Legal Update 

 
 
DATE AND TIME: 
Thursday, May 5, 2022 @ 11:30a.m.–1:30p.m. 
 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): Training Announcement - Police Risk Management Use of Force Update 
Training with Ed Obayashi 
 

 

 
Page 51 of 52



SAVE THE DATE - 5/5/22 - REGIONAL TRAINING  
Police Risk Management Use of Force Update  

Training with Ed Obayashi  

“Hot Button” Issues: Current  Use of Force 
Controversies in Law Enforcement 
 

                                   TOPICS 

1) Deadly Force: “The AB 392 Myth: Did It Change 
Anything?”  

2) “The Politicization of Officer Involved Shootings 
and other UOF Prosecutions”  

3) De-Escalation: “The Myth of De-Escalation and Its 
Dangers” and other “Dangerous Trends” 

4) “Mystery” Use of Force issue   

5) Other Use of Force Issues and a current Quick Legal 
Update  

 
Date and Time: 
Thursday, May 5, 2022 @ 11:30a.m.–1:30p.m.  
 
Location:  
Rocklin Event Center - Garden Room 
2650 Sunset Boulevard 
Rocklin, CA 95677 
 
Who should attend: 
Risk Managers, Police Chiefs and Command Staff. 
 
 
RSVP: 
Jenna.Wirkner@alliant.com  
916-643-2741  

   

                   

Presenter 
Ed Obayashi is the Sheriff Deputy/Legal 
Advisor for the Plumas County Sheriff’s Office 
and is also the legal advisor to multiple other 
California local and state law enforcement 
agencies. Ed is a former special prosecutor and 
deputy public defender. He was selected as the 
keynote speaker by the U.S. State Department 
for the international Internal Affairs 
Investigations and Use of Force conferences in 
Mexico City. He lectures internationally for law 
enforcement groups, legal organizations, and 
law schools. He was retained as the operational, 
legal, and training consultant by the California 
DOJ for AB 1506 Officer Involved Shooting 
investigations. Ed is a subject matter expert for 
both POST and the state BAR in Use of Force 
and other law enforcement disciplines and is the 
Legal and Use of Force advisor for the 
California Association of Police Training 
Managers (CAPTO). He is an expert witness in 
criminal, civil, and personnel administrative 
cases and was the expert witness in the 
successful defense of the largest law 
enforcement civil liability case in U.S. history. 
Ed conducts high profile investigations of Use 
of Force, including OIS, and is a widely quoted 
and influential media consultant for Use of 
Force and Police Practices. 

https://lawcop.net/about/ 
 
 

 

 

 

  

 

OPEN TO ALL MEMBERS 

SPONSORED BY NCCSIF 

 
 

Page 52 of 52


	NCCSIF PRMC 2022 05 05 Agenda Page Final
	D. Consent Calendar
	D.1. 2021 08 05 NCCSIF PRMC Meeting Minutes
	D.2.2021 11 04 NCCSIF PRMC Meeting Minutes
	D.3.2022 02 03 NCCSIF PRMC Meeting Minutes
	E.1. Police Risk Management Grant Funds
	E.1.1.Police Risk Management Grant Funds Report at of 4-7-22
	E.2.1.Police Risk Management Grant Request Form
	E.2.The following is a list of bills POST is monitoring
	E.2. Legislation Update
	E.3. Technology Discussion
	E.3.The TurnSignl App
	E.4. Coverage Discussion
	E.5. Round Table Discussion
	PoliceOne Academy - One Sheet
	PoliceOne Academy - Course Catalog
	CA_POST_Course_Guide_12.13.21
	PRMC Training Annoucement - Ed Obayashi May 5, 2022
	Training Session
	NCCSIF 2021/2022 Organizational Chart



